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Financial and Operational Highlights B #{EE ¥R E

(Amounts expressed in HK$’ million, unless specified) Notes 2016 2013 2012
(LEBEETREN  BEFEHI)) W —B-—RE =% g —E-=f Z®-CZf

(Restated)  (Restated)
(415 3T) (415 5T)

] 9,343 9,322 9,860 11,251 13,766

T

"

ooy

Turnover

Profit for the year attributable to ~ AA AL BEFFTAEE

ordinary equity holders of EREERR

the Company 1,051 773 668 734 938
Total equity BRER 6,561 6,320 6,187 6,170 5,886
Total assets BEE 9,325 9,999 9,727 12,313 13,436

Total liabilities to total equity ratio # & EEAER L =

(times) (5%) 0.4 0.6 0.6 1.0 13
Total interest-bearing debts to total M S EHEAE R =

equity ratio (times) (15%) 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.6 0.6
Current ratio (times) TENL =R (F ) 2.9 2.3 2.4 1.7 1.5

Trade and bills receivables (excluded R KR Z# (F83%

bills receivable — intra-group BUEE—SERED

trade) to turnover (days) E5)LhEEHE(A) 27 36 33 30 29
Inventories to turnover (days) BELEXEA) 80 73 70 67 72
Net assets per share (HK cents) BREEFEBELM) 475 457 448 453 432
Return on total assets (%) BEERRE(%) 1.3 7.7 6.9 6.0 7.0
Return on turnover (%) EEREIRE(%) 11.2 8.3 6.8 6.5 6.8
Interest cover (times) MNEREBL = (FH) 1 91 37 22 15 31
EBITDA BB WEREENAE 2 1,637 1,163 1,079 1,165 1,51
EBITDA on turnover (%) BB mEREHEAFE

EEEEE(%) 17.5 12.5 10.9 10.4 11.0

Basic earnings per share (HK cents) E RS EF (&A1) 3 76.0 56.0 48.9 53.9 68.9
Dividends per share (HK cents) SRS CBEA) 62.0 56.0 48.0 40.0 50.0
Dividend yield (%) Pt S5 R 2% (%) 4 8.2 79 5.8 49 5.3
Number of issued shares (million) BRTRHEE (FE) 1,382 1,382 1,382 1,364 1,361
Number of employees: BEEAY:

Hong Kong and Macau EBRER 622 648 676 680 805

Taiwan =) | 9 10 352 571 737

Mainland China R K BE 14,722 15,740 16,499 19,196 22,950
Total ‘g 15,353 16,398 17,527 20,447 24,492

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Financial and Operational Highlights B f§EE ¥ HE

Notes:

1.

Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and
tax by the interest expenses.

EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation

expenses.

Number of shares was on weighted average basis.

Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by the
closing market price per share as at the end of the respective reporting
period.

The financial results of the above refer to the results of the Group for
each financial year. And, the other figures used were the position of the
Group as at the end of the respective reporting period.
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Chairman’s Statement FEREE

On behalf of the Board, it is my pleasure to present the Group's
consolidated financial results for the financial year 2016.

The operating environment remained unstable and full of challenges
throughout the year. The Group’s total turnover increased quite
slightly by 0.2% to HK$9,343 million. Net profit attributable to
ordinary equity holders grew substantially by 36.0% to
HK$1,051million mainly due to the gain on sales of some trademarks

and gain on disposal of a subsidiary.

The U.S., our major market for textile business, experienced a
moderate economic rebound in the year. Other than the U.S., the
revenue from other markets such as China and Japan was also
expanded. The raw material price sharply reduced in the period
resulted in a wait-and-see purchasing approach among our customers
especially in the second half year. To improve output volume and
efficiency, the Group kept on accelerating production machinery and
equipment. We continued to focus on high value-added orders to
maintain reasonable profit margins.

The retail business faced another tough year. The mainland China’s
economy had undergone a quick slow down and consumer sentiment
was sluggish throughout the year. Moreover, the long warm winter
period during late 2015 did put tremendous inventory pressure on
most retailers. We continued to consolidate our brands to focus on
“Baleno” and some unused trademarks were sold. Meanwhile, the
Management exercised tight control on inventory level and rental

cost.

In the near future, the macro economy will remain uncertain and
unpredictable. The Group will continue to strengthen its
competitiveness to explore market opportunities and achieve business
growth. With solid financial capabilities, we are still optimistic of the

Group'’s prospect.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank you for your trust on us.
I would also like to thank our business partners for their continuous
support to the Group. | would also like to express my cordial gratitude

to our colleagues for their devotion and good work in the year.

Poon Bun Chak

Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 June 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s il & 2 7

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

For this financial year ended 31 March 2016, the Group’s total revenue
increased slightly by 0.2% to HK$9,343 million (2015: HK$9,322
million). Profit for the year attributable to the ordinary equity holders
of the Company was HK$1,051 million (2015: HK$773 million), a jump
of 36.0%. Such significant increase in net profit was primarily
attributable to the gain on sales of some trademarks and disposal of a
subsidiary during the period. In the year, other income and gains
decreased by HK$113 million mainly due to the drop in interest
income. The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK16.0 cents
(2015: HK30.0 cents) and a special dividend of HK18.0 cents (2015: nil)
per ordinary share. Including interim dividend, total dividend per
ordinary share would be HK62.0 cents, an increase of 10.7% from last
year’'s HK56.0 cents.

Textile business

The business recorded a turnover of HK$4,741 million (2015: HK$4,718
million), an increase of 0.5%. The amount was 50.7% (2015: 50.6%) of
the Group’s total turnover. In the year, global economy was still
fragile and volatile. The U.S. consumer sentiment did show some signs
of improvement in the year beginning but became unpredictable in
the second half year. Cotton price continued to drop which resulted in
a delayed purchasing approach by many buyers in late 2015 and early
2016. The Group expanded its revenue in China and Japan to diversify
reliance on the U.S. market. In view of the rising China production
cost, the Group continued to focus on high value-added orders to
maintain reasonable profit margins. The gross profit margin stayed at
21.7%, the same compared to last year. The average selling price
decreased by 2.0% and the sales volume increased by 2.7%. The
performance and the key financial ratios of the business were as

below:

XKEERARER
BE-ZZ-AE=ZB=Z1+—-—BLAHHEE"
AEBZHEBAEM EF02% EHEHE9343HE
T(ZE—FHF  BEBI3NFER) AAFLE
BEMBEEREAEERNABEI051EET
(ZZE—RF BHEI735E ) BFH36.0% 4
MPEENFrEaRN AL ESERmER — M
BAREFAE - FR - Hthlt AR KE T KB
BIBEEL TEHARMNERATEHRAZ®K - E
E2EERRBERBRESLTERBEE16.0ML(=
T —FF BE30.01L0) K45 BB B8 #18.01L
(ZZ2—HF &) - BERPHERE  SZERRK
BEHRERBE.0ML BREF2BES6.010 £H
10.7% °

HEEL

EER L EERBBLINEE R (ZE—F
FEEATIBEET)  EMN05% - LLHE AR
EEAEEEZ507%(ZE—HF 1506%) ° F
REREENEIRES FOEEHERSLE
BMEPRERTHEFRAESESHLUBN - BEEHS
BETHRSTLERNR-ZZE-—FFRRZZT—RX
FYRMIBEZRBA - AEEMRTER A
AZHEEURBRAEZEMS ARFPEEEK
AER AEBEESISHMETEUSH#EZES
BB EANREELEFELRERBE Z221.7% °
FTHERBERTHR20%MEEE EFH27% - It
¥R RBERFEH KL ERBINT :

(Amounts expressed in HK$’million, unless specified) 2014
(UEBMEETREN  BREFFEHIN) —E-NF
Net sales HEFHE 4,714 4,718 5,026 5,460 6,976
Gross profit margin (%) EFE(%) 21.7 21.7 20.4 16.0 14.8
Operating profit (note 1) EEFB W) 666 622 671 546 692
EBITDA (note 1) BB -EREHARE
(Htat1) 842 802 871 765 916
Return on total assets (%) (note 2) A& &% = (%) (ff52) 9.6 8.5 8.4 6.3 6.4
Return on sales (%) (note 2) HEWEE(%) (FiF2) 14.2 153 143 124 10.7
Return on equity (%) (note 2) ERWER(%) (Hit2) 12.5 12.8 12.8 1.2 13.4
Capital expenditure BEARMETH 111 56 121 45 57
Notes: ﬁﬁa?f ;
(1) Exclude interest income and rental income. 1 TEIEFEWRARELTKA
(2)  Exclude rental income. @ TEIFHESUA °
BEREEBERLAT —T—ARER



Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s il )& 2 #7

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
(continued)

Retail and distribution business

Net sales of the business amounted to HK$4,592 million, quite similar
to last year's HK$4,591 million. The sum was 49.1% (2015: 49.2%) of
the Group's total turnover. In the period, mainland China’s economic
growth continued to decelerate and the retail environment remained
difficult. The unseasonably warm winter weather during late 2015 also
put great inventory pressure on the retail industry. The Group
continued to consolidate its stores and trademarks to strengthen
competitiveness. In the period, moderate expansion was done to
increase 4.7% sales area in mainland China. Gross profit margin was
46.6%, similar to last year. Sales growth of comparable shops
improved to 7.3% from last year’s 6.0%.

The performance and the key financial ratios of the business were as
below:

(@) the business performance and the key financial ratios were as
follows:

(Amounts expressed in HK$’million, unless specified)

(LB EETREN  BRERZHI)

2016

EBOERRKER @

ZERDHEK

WEREEBEABBISNEET BEF 2
BEASNEETARMESE -HBEAKREEAE
B IA91% (=B — A F :492%) c B -
FEAECAEERFETEMESERENAR
B T IEREHREZELRBETINEY
ZEECHFERS - ASEEEEEEHERE
U@ E h e AR EREERNER &
MT47% 2 EEEE - EFEE46.6%  BEHEF
BE A EHEEREF Z6.0%REET3% o

HEBCRARTEMNBLERIANT :

(@) EBRERTEMHLERBINT :

2015 2014 2013 2012

Net sales HEFH 4,592 4,591 4,816 5,768 6,766
Gross profit margin (%) ERE(%) 46.6 46.8 46.7 449 448
Sales growth of comparable shops ~ FLL EHEER R = 7.3 6.0 (7.6) (12.0) 2.9
(%) (note 1) (%) (Kta£1)
Operating profit/(loss) (note 2) EERB /(BB (HF2) (93) 13 (245) (202) 157
EBITDA (note 2) BB HERBEAANE 8 113 (107) (52) 276
(Het2)
Return on total assets (%) (note 3) RBEEWEE(%) (Hf:£3) (4.3) (0.7) (13.9) (7.6) 3.2
Return on sales (%) (note 3) SEEWTR R %) (HE3) (2.4) (0.3) (5.2) (3.0) 13
Return on equity (%) (note 3) R WS = (%) (ME3) (9.5) 2.1) (42.5) (20.4) 9.0
Capital expenditure BEARAMTH 9 72 43 119 192
Notes: Ktat -
(1) Comparable shops include shops with full year operation during (1) AL EHIERZERBFI — FHIEL FEE
the year and the preceding year. HYJEA ©

) Exclude interest income and rental income.

(3) Exclude rental income.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management's Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s it ) 2 #7

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
(continued)
Retail and distribution business (continued)

(b)

the analysis of turnover by major brand was as follows:

(HK$’million)

(BB ET)

Baleno I fE B
S&K S&K

I.P. Zone I.P.Zone
ebase ebase
Others Hih
Total A%t

(@]

the development in different markets was as follows:

Mainland China

Net sales (HK$’ million) HEFR(EKTET)

Increase/(decrease) in net  $§EBE~®N, CR4)
sales (%) (%)

Retail floor area (sq. ft.)** ZEBEEE (FHR)**

Number of sales associates** Z ¥ 52§ **

Number of outlets*® FITmEE*

Hong Kong

Net sales (HK$’ million) SHEFBE (B EETT)

Increase/(decrease) in net EEFRE2EM G
sales (%) (%)

Retail floor area (sq. ft.)** ZEBE@IE (FHR)**

ggEHE
ShE R

Number of sales associates**
Number of outlets**

EBOERRKER @

ZERDHEER (F)
(b) BRIEZEmEHEINNT :

2015 2014 2013

“Z-7F ZEB-NE —T-=

2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=F
3,260 2,821 2,754 3,038 3,653
415 476 552 742 940
304 320 417 555 699
98 336 497 609 682
515 638 596 824 792
4,592 4,591 4,816 5,768 6,766
(0 BHHESBHEBROT:
Bl K BE

2014 2013

4,013 4,014 4,098 4,920 5,811

— (2) (17) (15) 17

1,779,340 1,700,135 1,959,394 2,147,536 2,368,260

6,425 6,971 7,710 9,168 11,492

2,770 2,865 2,928 3,424 3,576
58

2012

—T-NE —E-=F —T-_f

579 486 445 435 460
19 9 2 (5) Q)]
64,543 62,440 66,184 63,254 61,722
395 393 392 425 493
64 59 66 68 70
BAEEBERIA —ZE-RFR



Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s il )& 2 #7

REVIEW OF BUSINESS AND FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

(continued)

Retail and distribution business (continued)

() the development in different markets was as follows:
(continued)

Taiwan

2016

EBOERRKER @

ZERTHEY (F)
(0 BHWEBERBEROT: (&

2015 2014 2013 2012

Net sales (HK$’ million) HEFHEKEET) — 91 273 413 495
Increase/(decrease) in net EEFE2EM S GRL)
sales (%) (%) (100) (67) (34) 17) 22
Retail floor area (sq. ft.)** ZEBEEIE (FHR)** — — 90,689 142,079 151,218
Number of sales associates** & Z 2 & B ** — — 290 488 638
Number of outlets** Fim & e~ — — 91 166 181
* As at the end of the reporting period * RIREHAK
# For self-managed stores # B/

A Including self-managed and franchise stores

Garment manufacturing business

Sales of this associate decreased by 2.2% to HK$1,159 million (2015:
HK$1,185 million). Net profit contribution to the Group amounted to
HK$34 million (2015: HK$34 million), similar to last year. In the period,
the operating environment was unfavourable mainly due to the
volatile global economy. In the year, 69.2% (2015: 70.7%) of the fabric
consumption was supplied by the textile sector and sales to the retail
division represented 28.7% (2015: 19.6%) of its revenue.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continued to maintain a sound financial position. The
current ratio, the total bank borrowings and the gearing ratio as at
the year end were 2.9, HK$843 million and -0.3 (2015: 2.3, HK$1,907
million and -0.4), respectively. The gearing ratio refers to the ratio of
the total interest-bearing debts, net of cash and cash equivalents, to
the total equity. The net cash inflow from operating activities for the
year was HK$879 million (2015: HK$865 million).

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s il & 2 7

FINANCIAL CONDITION (continued)

Liquidity and financial resources (continued)

During the year, the interest cover, the trade and bills receivables to
turnover and the inventories to turnover were 91 times, 27 days and
80 days (2015: 37 times, 36 days, 73 days), respectively. The surge in
the interest cover was mainly resulted from the gain on disposal of
trademarks and a subsidiary in the PRC during the year. The Group
mainly satisfied its funding requirements with cash inflow from its
operating activities and bank borrowings. At the year end, the cash
and cash equivalents, the equity attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company and the unutilized banking facilities were
HK$3,005 million, HK$6,132 million and HK$7,772 million (2015:
HK$4,372 million, HK$6,086 million, HK$6,553 million), respectively.
The decrease in cash and cash equivalents compared with last year was
mainly due to the repayment of bank borrowings and the purchase of
bonds during the year.

Capital expenditure

The capital expenditure incurred by the Group during the year was
HK$207 million (2015: HK$128 million). The capital expenditure
incurred by the textile business for the year was HK$111 million (2015:
HK$56 million) mainly for the addition of plant and machinery. For
the retail and distribution business, our capital expenditure incurred
for the year mainly for the renovation of shops amounted to HK$96
million (2015: HK$72 million).

Pledge of assets
No significant assets were pledged as at 31 March 2016 and 31 March
2015.

Contingent liabilities
Details of the contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2016 and 31 March
2015 have been set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

B 3 RO (48)
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s il )& 2 #7

FINANCIAL CONDITION (continued)

Foreign exchange and interest rate risks

The Group continued to adopt a strict and prudent policy in managing
its interest rate and currency exchange risks. The major interest-
bearing bank borrowings of the Group were HKD, USD and YEN
floating rate borrowings with maturity due within three years. At the
year end, the cash and cash equivalents and the held-to-maturity
investments amounted to HK$3,005 million and HK$643 million (2015:
HK$4,372 million and nil), respectively, were mainly denominated in
HKD, RMB and USD. The cash and cash equivalents were placed as
fixed deposits with well-established financial institution at fixed
interest rate with maturity due within one year. And, the held-to-
maturity investments were fixed interest rate investments with
maturity due within six years. As the US economic recovery is modest,
the interest rate is expected to rise moderately in the years to come.
The Group will continue to monitor the interest rate movement and
arrange financial instruments to reduce its interest rate risk whenever

appropriate.

During the year, the major assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and
procurements of the Group were denominated in HKD, USD, RMB,
YEN and NTD and the Group had arranged foreign exchange forward
contracts to reduce its currency exchange risk.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2016, the Group had about 15,400 (2015: 16,400)
employees in the Greater China. The remuneration of the employees
was largely based on industry practice and the performance of
individual employee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Group is committed to
promoting the long term sustainability of the environment and
communities in which it operates. We also recognise the importance
of compliance with regulatory requirements and the risk of non-
compliance with the applicable rules and regulations.

The Group has been active in participating in charitable donation,
caring for the needy people, and supporting and sponsoring
educational and environmental protection activities. In addition, we
also encourage our employees, customers and business partners to
partake in the aforesaid activities with a view to developing a better
future for our community.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2016, according to the best
knowledge of the Directors of the Company, the Group has complied
with the relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact

on the business and the environment.

During the year, some of the activities/organisations the Group
participated in/donated or sponsored to were:

1. World Wide Fund For Nature Hong Kong;
The Community Chest of Hong Kong “Love Teeth Day”;

w N

Agency for Volunteer Service "HSBC Share-To-Care Volunteer
Campaign”;

Shanghai Commercial Pok Oi Cycle for Millions 2015;

Sowers Action;

Ocean Park Conservation Foundation Hong Kong;

St. James’ Settlement; and

© N v e

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service “Caring Company”.

The Group believes that the development of a better future for our
community relies on the participation of people, corporations and the
government. Therefore, we will continue to invest resources in all
major social, educational and environmental protection activities to

strive for a better future for our community.

OUTLOOK

Looking forward to the coming year, the operating environment will
be full of uncertainties and challenges. The Group will continue to
explore new markets and new customers to diversify its revenue
source. Further investment will be placed to upgrade our production
plants for productivity and quality enhancement. The Group is also
closely monitoring the development of Trans-Pacific Partnership trade
agreement (“TPP"). If the TPP terms are favourable to the Group, we
will consider to establish a new textile plant in Vietnam.

The retail environment in mainland China is expected to remain
difficult for some time. The Management will continue to exercise
stringent control on inventory level and rental cost. Moderate store
expansion will be going on in the coming year.

The Group is in a solid financial position with substantial net cash
balance. We have full competitive advantages to fulfill our business
strategies and solve ongoing challenges.
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Report of the Directors EEE &

The board of directors (the “Board”) has pleasure in presenting the
report and the audited financial statements of Texwinca Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group’s principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn; the retailing
and distribution of casual apparel and accessory; the provision of
franchise services; the provision of repair and maintenance services for
motor vehicles and properties investment. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the
year.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Further discussion and review on the business activities of the Group
as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) of
Hong Kong, including a description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group; material events that have occurred
since the end of the financial year; an indication of likely future
development in the Group’s business; an analysis of the Group's
performance during the year using financial key performance
indicators and a description of the Group’s corporate social
responsibility are contained in the preceding Chairman’s Statement
and Management's Discussion and Analysis set out on page 6 and
pages 7 to 13, respectively, of this Annual Report. Those discussions
form part of this Report of the Directors.

In addition, details of the Group’s financial risk management are
disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2016 and the Group’s
financial position at that date are set out in the financial statements
on pages 44 to 47.

An interim dividend of HK28.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on 6
January 2016. The Board recommends the payment of final and special
dividends of HK16.0 cents and HK18.0 cents, respectively, per ordinary
share in respect of the year to shareholders on the Register of
Members on 24 August 2016.
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Report of the Directors EE g &

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION HHRENBE

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non- TXRAXEBRBIAEMIEEAGIEXER
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as Y& SEHIEREZIHE NIHELEERK
extracted from the audited financial statements and restated/ BEBRRBZEEZEEHBIT,/HE HBEI R
reclassified as appropriate, is set out below. This summary does not EBHREBEZBBH/RER LD

form part of the audited financial statements.

Results E4

Year ended 31 March
BE=HA=+—HLEE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

= “Z-1F Z—T-NFE =—T-= —E-CfF

HK$°000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
B¥Tr BETT EETT EETT EETR

(Restated)

(R&AEET)

REVENUE A 9,343,282 9,322,316 9,859,613 11,250,843 13,765,827

PROFIT BEFORE TAX B Bt A0 % R 1,344,536 858,248 707,007 740,014 1,128,219

Income tax expense BB (87,416) (85,717)  (117,555) (59,251)  (161,560)

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERF 1,257,120 772,531 589,452 680,763 966,659

Attributable to: BB

Ordinary equity holders AAREBEER

of the Company FREE 1,050,655 773,293 668,352 734,229 938,186

Non-controlling interests FERAER 206,465 (762) (78,900) (53,466) 28,473

1,257,120 772,531 589,452 680,763 966,659

Assets, Liabilities and Non-Controlling Interests EE - AEHEFERER

As at 31 March

=Z=A=+-—H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-RE CZE-RF CEZ-NFE CZZ-= —E-CF

HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
B¥Tr EBETT EETT EETT  EETR

(Restated)

#EAEET)

TOTAL ASSETS BEE 9,324,808 9,999,169 9,727,009 12,313,156 13,436,323
TOTAL LIABILITIES wWeE (2,764,179) (3,679,337) (3,539,865) (6,142,701) (7,550,343)
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 3k 1% B £ 25 (428,618)  (233,616)  (230,673)  (308,121)  (322,628)

6,132,011 6,086,216 5,956,471 5,862,334 5,563,352

BAEKEERAT
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Report of the Directors EEE &

SHARE CAPITAL
There was no movement in the Company’s share capital during the
year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2016, the Company’s reserves available for distribution
and/or distribution in specie amounted to HK$3,854,902,000 of which
HK$469,777,000 has been proposed as final and special dividends for
the year. In addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the
amount of HK$703,365,000, may be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$1,560,000 (2015: HK$867,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group'’s five largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of
the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Report of the Directors EE g &

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Poon Bun Chak (Executive Chairman)

Poon Kei Chak (Executive Vice Chairman) (resigned on 1 June 2015)
Ting Kit Chung (Chief Executive Officer)

Independent non-executive directors:
Au Son Yiu

Cheng Shu Wing

Law Brian Chung Nin

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing directors
will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu Wing and Mr. Law Brian Chung
Nin, and still considers them to be independent as at the date of this
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The service contracts entered into between the Company and each of
the executive directors as listed above may be terminated by either
party by giving not less than three months’ written notice or
compensation in lieu.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Company’s board
of directors with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements, no director
nor a connected entity of a director had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any transactions, arrangements or contracts of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company, or
any of the Company’s subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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Report of the Directors EEE &

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 67, is the executive chairman of the Group
overseeing the planning and development of the Group. He founded
the Group in 1975 and has more than 44 years’ experience in the
textile field.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 63, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak, was the executive vice chairman of the Group. He joined the
Group on its establishment in 1975 and has more than 40 years’
experience in the field. He was responsible for the purchases, sales and
management of the Group. He resigned as the executive vice chairman
and executive director on 1 June 2015 due to the reach of the age of
retirement.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 60, is the chief executive officer of the
Group. He is responsible for the general administration and financial
management of the Group. He joined the Group in 1991 and has more
than 10 years’ banking experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
from The University of Hong Kong.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Report of the Directors EE g &

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 70, has extensive experience in the securities
industry. He is a director of The Association of Former Council
Members of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”), a consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited (1989-2008)
and a member of the Election Committee for the financial services
subsector election for the 1998 Legislative Council. He is also an
independent non-executive director for a public company listed on the
Stock Exchange. In addition, he is a former deputy chairman of The
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and a
former council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994). He was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of the Company
in July 1995.

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 66, is a director of Techluxe Investments
Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong and has more than 30 years’
experience in the banking and securities industries in Hong Kong. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive director of the
Company in July 1992.

Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin, aged 58, has worked for several major
international accounting and financial institutions. Besides, he
possesses extensive experience in auditing, corporate finance and
private equity. Mr. Law graduated from University of Toronto in 1980
with a degree in Bachelor of Commerce. He has been a member of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Ontario, Canada since 1983. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive director of the

Company in April 2011.

Senior management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 61, was a director of the Group’s retail
operations. He holds a Master's degree in business administration
from the Northwestern University and The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology. He is a member of the British Computer
Society. Prior to joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Chan had over 15
years’ experience in retail operations and MIS management. He
resigned as the director on 16 June 2016.

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 53, joined the Group in 1997 and is the
Group’s financial controller and company secretary. Mr. Chan holds a
Master's degree in commerce from The University of New South
Wales, Australia, and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a certified practising accountant
of the CPA Australia. He has more than 29 years’ experience in
auditing and accounting.
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Report of the Directors EEE &

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior management (continued)

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 59, is a director of the Group’s retail
operations. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung had more than
20 years' experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Poon Ho Tak, aged 39, the general manager of the Group and the
son of Mr. Poon Bun Chak. After his studies at The University of New
South Wales, Australia, he joined the Group as a management trainee
in 2003. In November 2009 and January 2016, he was promoted as the
deputy general manager and the general manager of the Group
overseeing the overall general management of the Textile business,
respectively.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2016, the interests and short positions of the directors in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code"), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

EENEREEBAEBE®)

BREEANE (E)

HEMEE AthE FAEEZEXEBES-
R—AARNEMALAEB A HELECSEEE
TTEZEXEER-

BERLE ZtTAB AEERAKEREWE
FEZRF WEREEBRMNFEBEEKZH
BER R-ZZ=ZFNMAXREEEREEEI
- BOBR-ZFZAF+-AR-F-AF—-
AEARAEERAKERAKE 2HEEH
BEBNEETHE-

EERROREBROZEER XA

REZB-AFZRA=Z+—H A2 ARBEES
KM ERM)EB2EMEFNELH A RE
(EHLRARAEZETESXZNRETFADN(RE
FHDBMARARBEZIN  FSESEARAQAR
HBZ LB (ER R(BESFRBEFB)EXVE)
WRORMEEARG 2EERKXEMOT

Number of shares held and capacity

FRBERSH
Directly or Through Through Percentage of the
beneficially discretionary  controlled Company'’s issued
Name of director owned trust corporations share capital
HESR Foud | NG K
Exps BERER H2EER YN BRAEEH=H
Executive directors: HITES :

Poon Bun Chak BEWE 36,888,000 170,700,104 456,450,000? 664,038,104 48.1
Ting Kit Chung THR 6,100,000 — — 6,100,000 0.4

Independent BYEHT

non-executive directors: =

Au Son Yiu BRE 300,000 — — 300,000 0.0
Cheng Shu Wing R A5 28 400,000 — — 400,000 0.0
43,688,000 170,700,104 456,450,000 670,838,104 48.5

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(1) The 170,700,104 shares were owned by Farrow Star Limited, which was
wholly-owned by Perfection (PTC) Inc as a trustee for The Evergreen
Trust, a discretionary trust which was founded by Mr. Poon Bun Chak. Mr
Poon Bun Chak is deemed to be interested in these shares in accordance
with the SFO.

2) The 456,450,000 shares were owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in
which Farrow Star Limited has a 97.15% equity interest. A 2.85% interest
in Giant Wizard Corporation was owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

On 8 April 2016, Mr. Poon Bun Chak established a family trust and
transferred his interests in the shares of the Company to the trust of
which UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited is the trustee.

ESsRRORMEERO 2ESZERAR

(#&)

(1) #Z170700,104 R I& 17 Hi Farrow Star Limited#5 & + 2%
2\ &] Bl 1 Perfection (PTC) Inci{ The Evergreen TrustZ ¥
TAGO2EHE  ZERBGTHEWELERT -
RIB(GEFRBEIRE)  EWELLERRERBERZ
Rz o

@ 52456450000 % A% 17 H Farrow Star Limited# /5 97.15%
# # ZGiant Wizard Corporation# & ° Giant Wizard
Corporation,Z 2.85% 1 7 H1 ) EW E L L HEE °

BREXHIREEN RZB-—R"E=ZA=+—-
A E=HERAQCAREEMBEEIEZR
7 HERGT  BEERERESRABERLD
EIR2HETFURBZ2REIAXRR  ARBEEST
BIZAME AN KRBT -

RZZBE-X"ENANB BWEXRERIRE
BEAQRTARMDZERZZE —RIKISFE MUBS
Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited B2 St ZFEA ©
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Report of the Directors EEE &

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

As at the date of this report, the interests and short positions of the
directors in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Name of director Capacity

EEgR =87

Executive directors:

HITES:

Poon Bun Chak Founder of a family trust
EWIE RIREFRZAIMA

Ting Kit Chung Beneficial owner

THER BEnEER

Independent non-executive directors:

BYFHTES:
Au Son Yiu Beneficial owner
[=ped: BnER
Cheng Shu Wing Beneficial owner
EIEEES BRnER
Note:
1. Mr. Poon Bun Chak is a founder of a family trust and is deemed to be

interested in 664,038,104 Shares held under the family trust. For details,
please refer to the “Substantial shareholders’ and other person’s interests
in shares and underlying shares” under the Report of the Directors.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in the Company granted to any directors
or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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RAEABREEH  A2ARBEZRBEMRDE
NEMEFNELM  RRBEREFHBAAE
RARERF SEEEARARABHEEE
(ERR(RFZRBERG)EXVE) 89 IR 10 K& 48
ERDZESERABNT ¢

REAQXAEBR TR

Percentage of
Number of

the Company’s

ordinary issued share
shares held
FEEER

#®E

capital
EAERAFREET
RA&EH=

1 664,038,104 48.1
6,100,000 0.4

200,000 0.0

400,000 0.0
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Report of the Directors EE g &

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON'’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2016, the following interests of 5% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company were recorded in the register of interests
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Capacity

&1

Perfection (PTC) Inc Trustee
FiEA

Farrow Star Limited Through controlled corporation

EERHAT

Directly owned

HEER
Giant Wizard Corporation Directly owned
BEEESR
Notes:
1. The interests of Giant Wizard Corporation in the Company were

duplicated by the indirect interests in the Company held by Farrow Star
Limited.

2. The interests of Giant Wizard Corporation in the Company were
duplicated by the indirect interests in the Company held by Perfection
(PTC) Inc.

3. The interests of Farrow Star Limited in the Company were duplicated by

the indirect interests in the Company held by Perfection (PTC) Inc.

FTERRRHEMATRROREER
10 #E 22
R=B-AF=ZA=+-0 UTHAEEXLFE
BITRAS% AN L2 EREBESRAE
BEp)EBHRAERBRADIAREH S
B

RAQXBAEBRZHFRE

Percentage of

Number of  the Company’s

ordinary issued share

shares held capital
BFEERER MHAQEBRT

#H BRAEH=

2,3 627,150,104 45.4
1 456,450,000 33.0
170,700,104 12.4

3 627,150,104 45.4
1,2 456,450,000 33.0

1. Giant Wizard Corporation#5 5 75 2 7] 2 #& = EdFarrow
Star Limited B E {5 A R Al 2 E# EIHES ©

2 Giant Wizard Corporation#s B &K 22 7] 2 ## # £
Perfection (PTQ) IncEi#E B A LAl BEm BIHEE -

3 Farrow Star Limited#5 5 7K 23 ] 2 # 2 B2 Perfection (PTC)
IncEEHFEA LA Z BB OHES °
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Report of the Directors EEE &

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON'’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016, no person, other than
the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest and short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Subsequent to this financial year, UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited, as a
trustee of a family trust founded by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, through a
series of arrangements becomes a substantial shareholder of the
Company.

As at the date of this report, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register
of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Capacity

&1

UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited Trustee

ZEA

Poon’s Holdings Limited

BRERERADA EXEHRF

Farrow Star Limited Directly owned

HEESR

Note:

1. UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) Limited, as a trustee of a family trust founded by Mr.
Poon Bun Chak, holds the entire issued share capital of Poon’s Holdings
Limited through its nominee, UBS Nominee Limited. Poon’s Holdings
Limited holds the entire issued share capital of Farrow Star Limited.
Farrow Star Limited in turn holds 664,038,104 shares of the Company.
Therefore, each of Mr. Poon Bun Chak, UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited,
Poon’s Holdings Limited and Farrow Star Limited is deemed to be
interested in 664,038,104 Shares held by Farrow Star Limited.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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FUEzEE CREESRBERG)E336
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REAQXBAEBRZHFRE

Percentage of

Number of  the Company’s

ordinary issued share

shares held capital
BFEEER MADEERT

#E R4 E 6=

1 664,038,104 48.1
1 664,038,104 48.1
1 664,038,104 48.1
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed the continuing connected transactions set out below,
disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), and have confirmed that these continuing connected
transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iii)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Ernst & Young, the Company’s independent auditors, were engaged
to report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information and with reference to Practice Note
740 Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Ernst & Young have issued their unqualified letter
containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed below by the Group in accordance
with relevant clauses of Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules.

Details of non-exempt continuing connected transactions:

In accordance with Rules 14A.49 of the Listing Rules, the Group is
required to disclose certain details of its non-exempt continuing
connected transactions in compliance with Rule 14A.71 and 14A.72.

(1)  Lease of a property as a retail outlet from a connected person
On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease agreement with
Mountain Rich Limited (“MRL"”), a company controlled and
owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and
controlling shareholder of the Company, to lease Tianjin Bin
Jiang Fu Shi Commercial Building at Tianjin City, He Ping Qu, Bin
Jiang Road 282-286, Tianjin, China from MRL as a retail outlet
for the retail and distribution business of the Group for a term
of two years commencing from 1 April 2014 at the monthly
rents of RMB1,045,000 for the first year and RMB1,150,000 for
the second year.

REBRERS
ARAZBYFHTESCR(BERBERS M
ERATRBE LHRATLHRAD E14AE
REERENERTROSENERS BRI
ZERERERZRUATET:

() BAEEWHEEXL

(i) EB-—MREEXGRHET ABAKEM
EOREXZNBRRTERGE TREEAR
BYE=FNHERR R

X

(i) ZEXZERBEABERXZNHEIHKNE
T REBRATEE LAFEAQF
PRER AV EE RS R 3 o

FRRAZBIREMLZKEFHEBACRERE
BAKEZHERERZREABEESFHMLE
M2 BB E &S B 530005 £ 48 14 41 K
BEHETERRFHLUIINEEZEUR S RE
RIESIE 740 RIEEE LT RAZIHFERER
BZEEMAMTEHRE - ZKEFHHEHM
O A S ERE £ AR 8IS 14A.56 1% 48 B 1R XX
UTHEBREXZRER ZRE REBERSE
AERARERCEREBRAM -

TESRENSERERSFHE:
BRETRAUFUAVGERE AEEEAFESE
VATIRVBARGREEFRERENISEBRERS
9 &8 10 AR & o

(1) [E—BEEALRHE-—YEERBZTEFT
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HoaUEARBUIRPRERXETNFEEE
T8 28255 2863 M R BB TIRENAT & » 1F
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Report of the Directors EEE &

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(2) Lease of a property as a director’s quarter from a connected
person
On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease agreement with
Latex (Hong Kong) Limited (“Latex”), a company wholly-owned
by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and controlling
shareholder of the Company, to lease 22 Perkins Road, Jardine’s
Lookout, Hong Kong from Latex as a director’s quarter of the
Group for a term of two years commencing from 1 April 2014 at
the monthly rent of HK$400,000.

(3) Lease of a property as a training center from a connected person
On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease agreement with
Winson Link Enterprises Limited (“WLEL"), a company wholly-
owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and
controlling shareholder of the Company, to lease Room 42078,
42nd Floor, Metroplaza, Tower Il, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai
Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong and a car parking space
from WLEL as a training center of the Group for a term of two
years commencing from 1 April 2014 at the monthly rent of
HK$63,200.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Board, at least 25% of the Company'’s
total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this
report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Poon Bun Chak

Executive Chairman

Hong Kong
17 June 2016
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Corporate Governance Report

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance and enhancing corporate value and accountability. The
principles as set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules have been
adopted to shape our corporate governance structure. This report
describes how the principles of the CG Code have been applied during
the year ended 31 March 2016 under different aspects.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

As at 31 March 2016, the Board comprised of five members. The two
executive directors included Mr. Poon Bun Chak and Mr. Ting Kit
Chung. The three independent non-executive directors (“INEDs")
included Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu Wing and Mr. Law Brian
Chung Nin.

During this financial year, Mr. Poon Kei Chak has resigned as an
executive director and executive vice chairman with effect from 1 June
2015. Mr. Poon Bun Chak and Mr. Poon Kei Chak are brothers.

All the existing independent non-executive directors of the Company
have a term of one year, and they are subject to retirement and re-
election at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance with
Clause 87 of the Company’s bye-laws.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The executive chairman and the chief executive officer are Mr. Poon
Bun Chak and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively; therefore the roles of
the executive chairman and the chief executive officer are segregated.
The primary role of the executive chairman is to provide leadership for
the Board and to ensure that it works effectively in discharging its
responsibilities. The chief executive officer is responsible for the day-

to-day management of the Group's business.
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Corporate Governance Report it

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independence and Qualification of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has three INEDs representing more than one third of its
Board, which is in compliance with Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules. All the INEDs possess a wide range of business and
financial experience. One of the INEDs, Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin,
possesses professional accounting qualification in full compliance with
Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules, all the INEDs have confirmed their independence for the
year ended 31 March 2016.

Role of the Board
The overall management of the Group is vested with the Board and
the day-to-day management of the business is delegated to the

executive management.
The principal roles of the Board are:

(1) to lay down the Group’s objectives, strategies, policies and
business plan;

(2)  to monitor the performance of each operating segment;

(3) to set appropriate policies to manage risks in pursuit of the
Group's strategic objectives;

(4) to authorise material borrowings and expenditures;

(5) to prepare and approve financial statements, annual and
interim reports, and make judgments that are fair and
reasonable in the preparation of the Company’s disclosure
statements;

(6) to perform corporate governance functions in accordance with
the CG Code, including the determination of the Group’s
corporate governance policies, and the review and monitoring
of the corporate governance practices of the Group; and

(7)  to oversee and review the effectiveness of the risk management
and internal control systems of the Group through review of the
reports from Audit Committee.

Directors’ Insurance
The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover for the
directors in connection with the discharge of their responsibilities.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Newly appointed directors will receive a comprehensive, formal and
tailored induction on the first occasion of their appointment so as to
ensure that they have appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Company as well as the obligation and responsibility
of being a director under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. Reading materials on the latest development of applicable
laws, rules and regulations will be provided to directors where
appropriate. All directors are also encouraged to attend relevant
training courses at the Company’s expense.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the directors
received the following training during the financial year:

Directors

=

Executive directors HITES

Poon Bun Chak EWOE

Ting Kit Chung TR
Independent non-executive directors BYFHTES
Au Son Yiu ELE

Cheng Shu Wing B 151 88

Law Brian Chung Nin EMEF

A: reading materials relating to the Group, general business or director’s duties
and responsibilities, etc.

B: attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums

Board Process

The Company has in place clear board process. Regular board meetings
are scheduled at least four times per year. Agendas and accompanying
board papers are served to all directors at least five business days in
advance of each board meeting to facilitate informed discussion and
decision making. Directors may include any matters they wish to
discuss in the agendas. Minutes of the Board and committee meetings
are prepared and kept by the company secretary of the Company, and
are open for inspection by directors upon request. All directors have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary, and are
allowed to seek external professional advice if needed.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) =8 -4¢ )

Annual General Meeting and Board Meetings BRREFAERESZES:

The Company held an annual general meeting and four regular board HZEZEZ-ZZ—-XE=ZA=+—-HLFER XL T
meetings during the year ended 31 March 2016. Attendance of T IRREFEASRUAESSERSE -
individual Board members at the meetings is set out below: BUNESENECERHEEREHINOT

Attended/Number of meetings
held during the tenure of office

REMRHE BITEBERE

Regular Board  Annual General

Directors Meeting Meeting
-3 EEgERER BRBFAE
Executive directors HITES

Poon Bun Chak EBWE 4/4 0/1
Poon Kei Chak (resigned on 1 June 2015) E#ZE (R=Z—HFNH— HEBE) 0/0 0/0
Ting Kit Chung THEE 4/4 11
Independent non-executive directors BAFHTES

Au Son Yiu ERR 4/4 11
Cheng Shu Wing A 2R 4/4 71
Law Brian Chung Nin EHE 4/4 171

BOARD COMMITTEES EEZEY

The Board has established three board committees to oversee certain BEE2CORU=ZBEEZES U ERA D TE5
aspects of the Company’s affairs. Each board committee has its own FEHEE ZEEZESHESZRILEIELE
terms of reference relating to its authority and duties, which have REBE ZES2Z{XHESERTFTIERSE
been approved by the Board and are reviewed periodically. The terms 8- REEZESG 2 EZ R UCTERARITR
of reference of each board committee are available on the websites of B 33 A7 48 i o

the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Audit Committee EREES

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit AATCHRETRANEI2G RI—BFZXES
Committee”) in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The B (EXZZE®])) -ERZESNHERE =L
Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Mr. Law Brian Chung B Yk HTEEZ 2R ABHTELEE BRRBE
Nin, Mr. Au Son Yiu, and Mr. Cheng Shu Wing. The Audit Committee £ RBH XL+ BHELEEAEREESE
is chaired by Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin, a qualified accounting /& @YWHEEZEESHEK-

professional.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)
The principal duties of the Audit Committee include:

(@)  monitoring the preparation of the financial statements;

(b) monitoring and assessing the rist management and internal
control systems of the Group;

()  monitoring the performance of the Group'’s internal audit team;

(d) considering the appointment and removal of the external
auditors, the audit fee and the terms of engagement; and

(e) reviewing and commenting on the connected transactions of
the Group.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year ended 31
March 2016 to review the followings:

(a) the risk management and internal control of the Group;

(b) the financial reporting process and the financial statements of
the Group; and

(c) the continuing connected transactions pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

The attendance of Audit Committee meetings during the year ended
31 March 2016 is set out below:

Members of the Audit Committee

BEEZEge®H)
EREES(A)
ERZEEEIEHERE:
() ESRHBHENESR;

by EERFEAEEEBEERABEER

i

(0 EEXAEEABEFAZIRR

d) ZEIBLBEHEBARRERE FHER
RERBER R

() FEHMAKEEERS ARHER-

REBEZEZZ-R"F=ZA=T-HLFER B
ZEERHRTURERUFRMUT

() AEEMEBREERAIPEEE;

(b) AEKEENHBEREFRVBERSR K

(0 RELTHRETHEEFRERS -

EREEENBE-ZE-R"E=ZA=+—-HLF

ERzERHETHEAINNT

Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office

REHALRE ETEHRE

EREEERE

Law Brian Chung Nin EMHEF
Au Son Yiu [Zed
Cheng Shu Wing B AE 28

4/4
4/4
4/4
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) in compliance with Rule 3.25 of the
Listing Rules. The Remuneration Committee consists of three INEDs
and one executive director, namely Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu
Wing, Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively.
The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. Au Son Yiu.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure
for the remuneration of directors and senior management as well as
the compensations payable to directors. The remuneration of the
directors and senior management is determined with reference to the
performance of each individual and the Company, the market
conditions and the industry practice. Besides, the Remuneration
Committee will ensure that no director or any of his/her associate will

be involved in the determination of his/her own remuneration.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Remuneration Committee
held three meetings to make recommendations to the Board on the
directors’ fee as well as the remuneration and performance bonus of

executive directors and senior management.

The attendance of Remuneration Committee meetings during the year
ended 31 March 2016 is set out below:

Members of the Remuneration Committee

EEZEgmW)

FHzee

AAFACEETRAEING RI—FHES
E(¥MEES ) -FHEESGNHRERE =
BUYNTEER—UHTES HHELE
GE BBBEE BHRELERTHOEE
BLBREEATFHESSNER -

FHEESTZEAERAQRAESRSEEEA
ENFHAIEREBNESTFESNBEQDE
EERMER -REITESERSEEEABNH
B FHMEEES2ZZAEBREAQAANERE T
BERRITENERG - FTHEES TSR
RUBESREMEBBEALSRBEITZESH
B

REBEE-ZE-—XR"EZB=1+—HLFEER " FM
ZEGEHETZAEE NESHSAHTES
REEEBRAENFINRRRERBNEARE
EgRMER-

FWNEZEENEBE-E—<E=ZA=1+—-HLE
EAZEEHRELSHINOT

Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office
RESBREE " SBTEBRE

FMEESHE

Au Son Yiu E LR
Cheng Shu Wing EEEES
Law Brian Chung Nin BEF
Ting Kit Chung THR
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

Pursuant to Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band for the year ended
31 March 2016 is set out below:

EERBE#

%}?Eﬂéa (“Lﬁ)
RE-SHEREAEFRAB P BB/RMETIA

®E -

2016 2015

—®-Xx%  —B-u%

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

A A#

HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 75 #£ 6,500,001 7T £ & #5 7,000,000 7T — 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 75 #53,000,001 7T £ & #5 3,500,000 7T 4 3

Further details of the directors’ remuneration for the year ended 31
March 2016 are disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements
contained in this Annual Report.

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) consists of three INEDs and one executive director,
namely Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Law Brian Chung
Nin and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively. The Nomination Committee
is chaired by Mr. Cheng Shu Wing.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making recommendation
of candidates with appropriate experience and qualification to the
Board, reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board and
assessing independence of INEDs.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Nomination Committee
held one meeting to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board ensuring that the Board has a balance of expertise, skills and
experience; to review and recommend the re-appointment of directors
standing for re-election at the Company’s 2015 annual general
meeting; and to assess independence of the INEDs.

The attendance of Nomination Committee meeting during the year
ended 31 March 2016 is set out below:

Members of the Nomination Committee

REZSEEHE

RIBEXEARTRTRMKEBASK  RBEZ
E—AFZRA=+-—BLFERFHERNE D 2
EREBEAESHFMEIINT

REZEES

FARAREZEE(REZEEDWHERRE
SUBNFRTESR—NUHTES 25 AR
BiREE BREBEL BHMFLERTHERL
EoBMHREERREEEETNER -

REZESAENESTRECELRRERZ
REAN FHEZSSOEB  ABMARURET
HEBYEHITESNE LM -

REZEZE-XRNEZA=+—-HLEEER &R
ZEEGHET-REE UEHESSHES .
ABMAR BREESGEENE HERER
WE BRREZEHZEIRNAQRATA = —HF
BRRBEAGLBEREFTCES, RIFHEBEILHE
BITEBWEILME

REAEZEENEBE-_Z—~EF=A=1+—-HLHE
ERAZEEHECEHNNT :

Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office

REBRALE BITEBERE

Cheng Shu Wing SR tat 56
Au Son Yiu &R
Law Brian Chung Nin EIPEF
Ting Kit Chung THAR
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has undertaken the corporate governance function to
maintain effective corporate governance within the Group. The
corporate governance duties of the Board have been set out in the
terms of reference of the Board on corporate governance functions
which are available on the website of the Company.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Board approved the
amendments to the terms of reference of Audit Committee; reviewed
and monitored the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance, training and continuous professional development of
directors; and reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT IN
THE CG CODE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with all the
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the financial year,
except for the following deviations:

Under code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the
Company.

The chairman of the Board has delegated the duty of attending
the annual general meeting to the chief executive officer of the
Company. The chairman considers the chief executive officer a
suitable person for taking up such duty as the chief executive
officer has been serving for similar duties for many years and he
has good understanding of each operating segment of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of the Listing Rules as the
Company’s code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company
by the directors. Based on specific enquiry of the Company’s directors,
they have all complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code throughout the financial year.
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COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company Secretary, Mr. Chan Chi

facilitating the board process, as well as communications among board

Hon, is responsible for

members, with shareholders and management. The Company
Secretary’s biography has been set out in the “Biographical details of
Directors and Senior Management” section of the “Report of the
Directors”. During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company
Secretary undertook over 15 hours of professional training to upgrade

his skills and knowledge.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 March 2016, fees paid for audit and non-
audit services by the Company to its principal external auditors were
as follows:

Services

BR %%

SRHENRE

Audit services rendered
Review of continuing connected transactions

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements of the
Company. The statement from the external auditors of the Company
about their responsibilities has been set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 42 to 43.

The directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s risk management
and internal control systems. Such systems are designed to mitigating
risks inherent in our business faced by the Group to an acceptable
level, but not eliminating all risks. Hence, such systems can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement in financial information or financial loss.

Through the Audit Committee, the Board reviews the effectiveness
and efficiency of risk management and internal control systems
annually. To achieve this, the Audit Committee, acting on behalf of
the Board, oversees the following process:

(1) regular reviews of the principal business risks and the control
measures to mitigate, reduce or transfer such risks;

(2) risk-based audits on the major operating activities by the
internal audit team; and

(3) discussion with the external auditor matters on auditing,
internal control and financial report.

For the risk assessment and control activities, “top-down” approach is
complemented by the “bottom-up” aspects and the involvement of
operating units in identifying operation risks. Management conducts
an internal control self-assessment annually. Department heads have
to complete relevant control self-assessment questionnaires and
confirm to the management that appropriate internal control policies
and procedures have been established and properly complied with.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL (continued)

Risk Management and Internal Control Framework Diagram:

[ By BB R A B ()
ABEBRADEEEEE !
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During the year, the internal audit team, which reports directly to the
Audit Committee, has reviewed the risk management and internal
controls of each major operating segment of the Group and has
reported its findings to the Audit Committee. The Board and the Audit
Committee are satisfied with the effectiveness and efficiency of the
risk management and internal control systems of the Group.

INSIDE INFORMATION POLICY

The Company has established policy for ensuring that inside
information is disseminated to the public in an equal and timely
manner in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Senior
management executives of the corporate affairs and financial control
functions of the Group are delegated with responsibilities to control
and monitor the proper procedures to be observed on the disclosure
of inside information. Access to inside information is at all times

"

confined to relevant senior management executives and on “as
needed” basis, until proper disclosure or dissemination of inside
information in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.
Relevant personnels and other professional parties involved are
reminded to preserve confidentiality of the inside information until it

is publicly disclosed.
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WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY

The Group has adopted a whistleblowing policy to facilitate employees
and other stakeholders reporting on any suspected misconduct or
malpractice within the Group in confidence and without fear of
reprisal or victimisation. The policy is available on the website of the
Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board has adopted a board diversity policy (the “Diversity Policy”),
a summary of this policy, together with the measurable objectives set
for implementing this policy, and the progress made towards
achieving those objectives are disclosed as below.

Summary of the Board Diversity Policy

In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will
be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates for Board membership will be based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender,
age, experience, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will disclose the composition of the Board
annually in the Corporate Governance Report and monitor the
implementation of this Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee
will review this Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the
effectiveness of this policy. The Nomination Committee will discuss
any revisions that may be required, and recommend any such revisions
to the Board for consideration and approval.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises five directors. Three
of them are INEDs, thereby promoting critical review and control of
the management process. The Board is also characterized by significant
diversity, whether considered in terms of experience, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills, knowledge
and length of service.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings on Requisition by
Shareholders

According to clause 58 of Company’s bye-laws, shareholders holding,
at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth (10%)
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company, to
require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so in
accordance with the provisions of Section 74(3) of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended) (the “Companies Act”).

Procedures for Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings by
Shareholders

Shareholders who is/are (i) representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or (ii) not less than 100 members holding shares in the
Company, is/are entitled to put forward a proposal (which may
properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the
shareholders concerned, together with a statement with respect to
the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company. The Company would take
appropriate actions and make necessary arrangements, and the
shareholders concerned would be responsible for the expenses
incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the requirements
under Sections 79 and 80 of the Companies Act once valid documents

are received.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

We strive to provide quality information to shareholders as well as our
many stakeholders regarding the latest developments whilst ensuring
that relevant information is equally and simultaneously provided and
accessible to all interested parties. The Company has adopted a
Shareholder Communication Policy which provides the below
communication channels to shareholders so as to enable them to
engage actively with the Company and exercise their right as

shareholders in an informed manner.

(1) Meeting shareholders in annual general meetings (“AGM") to
explain results of the Company and answer questions of
shareholders;

(2) Disseminating corporate information to shareholders according
to the rules and regulations;

(3) Meeting fund managers to promote the business of the
Company; and

(4)  Publishing the background, the latest development and the
results of the Group on the Company’s website.

The Company ensures that shareholders’ views are communicated to
the Board. The chairman of the AGM proposes separate resolutions
for each issue to be considered. Members of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee also attend the
AGM to answer questions from shareholders.

AGM proceedings are reviewed from time to time to ensure that the
Company follows the best corporate governance practices. The notice
of AGM is distributed to all shareholders at least 20 clear business days
prior to the AGM and the accompanying circular also sets out details
of each proposed resolution and other relevant information as
required under the Listing Rules. The chairman of the AGM exercises
his power under the Company’s bye-laws to put each proposed
resolution to the vote by way of a poll. The procedures for conducting
a poll are explained at the meeting prior to the polls being taken.
Voting results are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange on the day of the AGM.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Changes to Constitutional Documents

During the year ended 31 March 2016, there was no significant change
in the Company’s constitutional documents, and these documents are
posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Making Enquiries to the Board
The Group values feedback from shareholders on its efforts to
promote transparency and foster investor relationships. Comments
and suggestions to the Board or to the Company are welcome to
contact the Company Secretary.

Designated contact information
Texwinca Holdings Limited

Address 1 16th Floor, Metroplaza, Tower Il, 223 Hing Fong Road,
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong

Tel. : (852) 26107116/ (852) 2610 7257

Fax : (852) 2233 1116/ (852) 2233 1257

Email :  IR@texwinca.com
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To the shareholders of Texwinca Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Texwinca
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on
pages 44 to 144, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2016, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Company and its subsidiaries
as at 31 March 2016, and of their financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F, CITIC Tower,

1 Tim Mei Avenue,

Central, Hong Kong

17 June 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss ‘ImSiEH &R
NFE=Z/F=+—HIFE

Year ended 31 March 2016 #Z=Z&—

REVENUE

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains

Gain on disposal of trademarks

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses, net

Finance costs

Share of profit of an associate,
net of tax

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:
Ordinary equity holders of
the Company
Non-controlling interests

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE BB A AL EREZMEE

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY (HK cents)
Basic

Diluted
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31

11

2016 2015
—E-XE —E—8%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEET T BEEF T
9,343,282 9,322,316
(6,170,639) (6,144,692)
3,172,643 3,177,624
173,518 286,630
396,400 —
268,918 —
(1,898,701) (1,841,004)
(774,684) (761,432)
(13,073) (13,500)
(14,908) (23,935)
34,423 33,865
1,344,536 858,248
(87.416) (85,717)
1,257,120 772,531
1,050,655 773,293
206,465 (762)
1,257,120 772,531
76.0 56.0

76.0 56.0




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income #& ZHEW A &K

Year ended 31 March 2016 BiZ —&E— ~NF=ZFA=+—HIFEZE

2016 2015

—E-AF —E-F%F

HK$°000 HK$°000

BT BEFT

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR KEERF 1,257,120 772,531

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Htg2EBA
Other comprehensive income/(loss) REZHETEHR > EEES
to be reclassified to profit or loss WEMZEEWA S (BE) :

in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation  BEBIBSLEBEEL >

of foreign operations EREZE (211,149) 1,818
Release of exchange reserve upon HE-HBATRIEEKRZ
disposal of a subsidiary SN 5 18 (3,790) —
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AEEZEKRALE
FOR THE YEAR 1,042,181 774,349
Attributable to: B8
Ordinary equity holders of KRAREBERMEE
the Company 847,179 775,649
Non-controlling interests FIERER 195,002 (1,300)
1,042,181 774,349
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position #& B AR R T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Prepaid land lease payments
Construction in progress
Trademarks
Investment in an associate
Prepayments
Long term rental deposits
Long term held-to-maturity
investments

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade receivables

Bills receivable

Prepayments, deposits and other
receivables

Held-to-maturity investments

Derivative financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables

Bills payable

Other payables, accrued liabilities and
deposit received

Due to an associate

Derivative financial liabilities

Tax payable

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets
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SEIMHNRE
TEEMERE
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REBEE
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BREBEE
REBEEFHE
REERRBAEE
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ELERIAEE

BERBDEE

BEEFH

12
13
14
15
16
17
21

19

20
21

21
19
22
23

24

25
18
22

26

26
27

2016 2015
—E-XE —E—H%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEET T BEEF T
1,427,803 1,607,700
416,734 425,303
20,314 21,308
51,610 34,159
33,293 33,293
84,251 96,182
42,468 —
96,848 91,183
514,111 —
2,687,432 2,309,128
2,047,191 1,867,472
584,190 697,574
113,409 219,021
724,813 517,507
128,470 —
34,050 16,407
3,005,253 4,372,060
6,637,376 7,690,041
953,357 995,646
24,368 61,186
678,329 515,833
73,033 3,060
4,525 11,104
21,297 35,177
529,707 1,748,298
2,284,616 3,370,304
4,352,760 4,319,737
7,040,192 6,628,865
313,258 158,328
166,305 150,705
479,563 309,033
6,560,629 6,319,832




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position #& AR R T

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

2016 2015
e AL —E-%F
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT BETT
EQUITY E=
Equity attributable to ordinary equity A AR L BEEZIEE
holders of the Company EihER
Issued capital 2ETRAKR 28 69,085 69,085
Reserves & 29 5,593,149 5,602,622
Proposed final and special dividends ~ #RA R 4B 2 10 469,777 414,509
6,132,011 6,086,216
Non-controlling interests FERER 428,618 233,616
Total equity s 6,560,629 6,319,832
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung =1 EE
Director Director EWE THE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity #R& %
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows SR ERER

Year ended 31 March 2016 B2 —E—NF=FA=1+—HIFEZE

2015

—B-AE —B-EF

HK$°000 HK$'000

BETT BT T

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REMBHERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax R A R 1,344,536 858,248
Adjustments for: P
Finance costs B E A 8 14,908 23,935
Share of profit of an associate, iR E D RDER - RE#&
net of tax FEE (34,423) (33,865)
Interest income FE WA 5 (93,085) (185,543)
Net fair value gains on foreign NESTESRMIEAARE
exchange derivative financial I &5 % 58
instruments 5 (7,774) (33,617)
Net fair value loss on investment REMELAARBEERFE
properties 6 6,520 7,912
Depreciation e 6 276,690 280,485
Recognition of prepaid land lease FEALEERZER
payments 6 678 682
(Gain)/loss on disposal of items HEME BMERREBEE
of property, plant and equipment (W) BB 6 (2,848) 1,730
Gain on disposal of trademarks HEmZEKE (396,400) —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—-BQAWE 31 (268,918) —
Provision/(write-back of provision) RAEFEEE (EHEREE)
for slow-moving inventories 6 14,379 (19,753)
Impairment/(write-back of EWRFZEE CRERR)
impairment) of trade receivables 6 2,154 (23)
856,417 900,191
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEm SEe (275,657) 50,673
Decrease/(increase) in trade and bills  EUWBRF R 24~ (&)
receivables 211,116 (26,360)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, FEMFE -FTe Rk EMER
deposits and other receivables BRFUR A (3 ) 18,564 (93,472)
Increase in due to an associate FETHEE N T A0 69,973 26,026
(Decrease)/increase in trade and bills BRI K Z4 GR L),/ #in
payables (79,098) 92,554
Increase in other payables, accrued HthEARM B EER
liabilities and deposit received 2 WET £ 163,430 29,154
Cash generated from operations KREBRE 964,745 978,766
Profits taxes paid 2 EHR (85,696) (113,971)
Net cash flows from operating REMBRERAFE
activities 879,049 864,795

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows SR EREE

Year ended 31 March 2016 BiZ —&E— ~NF=ZFA=+—HIFEZE

2016 2015
—E-XF —E-AfF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT EBEFT

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHRERE

ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2WFE 86,573 185,543
Net proceeds from disposal of HETESRMIT A

derivative financial instruments B R (16,448) 30,413
Dividends received from an associate T UWELZ ATRE 50,000 20,000
Purchases of items of property, BEVE BEKREEE

plant and equipment 12 (186,017) (103,857)
Additions to construction in progress FEREEIE 15 (21,308) (24,443)
Net (purchases)/redemption of held-to- (B E) HEEZZEEHHY

maturity investments RE FHE (644,257) 68,877
Proceeds from disposal of items HEMX BERRLZHBER

of property, plant and equipment PN 8,334 4,521
Proceeds from disposal of trademarks H &/ ZE I A 396,400 —
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary H & — B & 2 T I A 31 33,927 —
Increase in long term rental deposits ~ REIE S LS LM (5,665) (6,250)
Decrease/(increase) in time and RITLB=ZEA N LR

structured deposits with original EHREBEETRD

maturity over three months when (12 4n)

acquired 1,732,598 (161,589)
Net cash flows from investing BREZFTBRESANFE

activities 1,434,137 13,215
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHRERE

ACTIVITIES
New interest-bearing bank borrowings i ff £ 48 17 & 3k 2,906,657 3,127,621
Repayment of interest-bearing bank  EEK EHITER

borrowings (3,970,318) (3,090,112)
Interest paid 2RAE (14,908) (23,935)
Dividends paid 2HRE (801,384) (704,665)
Net cash flows used in financing METHREREFHE

activities (1,879,953) (691,091)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH RERESEEYZEMNFRE

EQUIVALENTS 433,233 186,919
Cash and cash equivalents FEHNzRERBESEEY

at beginning of year 1,475,853 1,289,490
Foreign exchange adjustments AN FE FE B (67,442) (556)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REXRZEERELZEY
END OF YEAR 1,841,644 1,475,853

BAEEBERIA —ZE-RFR



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows SR ERER

Year ended 31 March 2016 B2 —E—NF=FA=1+—HIFEZE

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Non-pledged time deposits with
original maturity within three
months when acquired

Non-pledged time and structured
deposits with original maturity over

three months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents as stated
in the consolidated statement of
financial position

Less: Non-pledged time and structured
deposits with original maturity
over three months when

acquired

Cash and cash equivalents as stated
in the consolidated statement

of cash flows

Q TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

RERRESENRERIN

RERBRITER
RETNB=EA NIz EEK
HEHER

RETH={E8 U EEH &
EREBRREBEER

ReERBSEEY WHER
Ra BB R

BRI ASEA N L5
2 AR A
75

RERBEESEEY  WER
FERERER

23

23

23

—B-XxE

HK$°000
BETT

2015
—E-—FHEF
HK$’000
BT T

306,932 343,278
1,534,712 1,132,575
1,163,609 2,896,207
3,005,253 4,372,060

(1,163,609) (2,896,207)
1,841,644 1,475,853




Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

AAREEEHR
BERkEEBERAADABREEMAL
ZEREELA AARZEMBEESR
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda » k&£ BEHR QA 8 =
TE MU A B R R E K235
FHMEESE_E+RE

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1.
Texwinca Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company

is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda. The principal place of business of Texwinca Holdings
Limited is located at 16th Floor, Metroplaza, Tower II, 223 Hing

Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following MNEEE REFBFELELTERS
principal activities:

. Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn; o HEBWRBYIEHRER.
. Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory; . EREGYz2ZTERDH

o Provision of franchise services; . RS EERE

o Provision of repair and maintenance services for motor . BEAEHEBRERE &

vehicles; and
MERE -

o Properties investment. .

Information of subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows:

BB D R E R
ARAB 2 ETEWMBAR Z2FHBOT ¢

Place of incorporation/
registration and
business

SEMRYL ER

Issued ordinary/
registered
share capital
BRTER/
ERTRE

Percentage of equity
attributable to the
Company
AAFEEESZ

RS
2016

Principal activities

2015

Trustland Inc* British Virgin Islands US$18,000 100 100 Investment holding
RERLHS 18,000% 7T REAZRK
Nice Dyeing Factory Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Sale of finished knitted
HK$1,000 and fabric and dyed yarn
Non-voting
deferred
HK$3,125,000
KERBERLDA g ERRA HEHBTREY
711,000 7T &
ERRBIELERE
783,125,000 7T
Texwinca Enterprises (China) British Virgin Islands/ US$1 100 100 Investment holding and
Limited Hong Kong trading of machines
BAEMFEBRERAE KEBRLZHEE BB 127 REZRREEHR
Dongguan Texwinca Textile &  PRC/Mainland China HK$2,557,950,000 100 100 Production and sale of

Garment Limited*

finished knitted fabric

and dyed yarn

REBKEHBARERBRAT FEH FHRAE 78 2,557,950,000 7T TERBEEHBTR
=¥

BAEKEERAT
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

1.

Nice Dyeing Factory

(Macao Commercial Offshore)

Limited*

KRR CRPIBE R X RH)

BRAR*

Texwinca Enterprises Limited

BXEBXERLA

Win Ready Industrial Limited

KREEXEERLTF

Winlife Trading Limited
KETERAR

Baleno Holdings Limited

R EEERAT

Baleno Kingdom Limited

MERBERAE

Guangzhou Friendship
Baleno Co. Ltd.*

ENRERCHERGERD A

LEZAIRMARD A

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

Place of incorporation/
registration and
business

AR B

REHME

Macau

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong
58

British Virgin Islands/

Hong Kong

KBEZHR B8

Hong Kong

B8

PRC/Mainland China

FE R AR

PRC/Mainland China

FE R AR

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.

Information of subsidiaries (continued)

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRITER/
EEZRAE

MOP100,000

BP9 %5 100,000 7T

HK$2

B2

Ordinary
HK$10 and
Non-voting
deferred HK$2

ZERABEIOTR

BRERELRA
BE2T

HK$15,903,100
78 #415,903,100 T

US$20,000

20,000% 7T

HK$10,000

7% 10,000 T

HK$103,800,000

78 1 103,800,000 7T

RMB1,000,000

A R #1,000,000 7T

PEIREBEER @)

B B N R B R ()

Percentage of equity
attributable to the
Company
EDEELERZ
B =

2016 2015
“E-AF =

100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
64 64
64 64
64 64
64 64

Principal activities

FTEXK

Procurement of raw
materials and sale of
finished knitted fabric

RERMB RS
fm

Provision of
management services

REEERE

Property holding

ISEEE/ES

Property holding
BREME

Investment holding,
retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

REER  ERR &Y
ZEERDH

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHVZEER
k|

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHWZZER
78

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHVWZZER
78



1.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

AEIREBEER @)

Beijing Xing Yu Baleno Garment

& Decoration Co. Ltd*
T REFICKRERE
BRAF*

Chongging Dasheng
Baleno Co. Ltd*

EERERECHRRHGERD A

Tianjin Baleno Co. Ltd*

RET U AREA R A &)

Silver Kingdom Limited*

REBERDA*
Bigpoint Limited

REBRAA

Highrich Corporation*

REERAR
Winca (Dongguan) Motor

Service Limited*

KERR)ABEBRE
BRAE*

Successful Channel Corporation*

RN IRIE S

FRI R REEIR A E*

RENRREERRAA*

Place of incorporation/
registration and
business

AR B

PRC/Mainland China

HEL B AR

PRC/Mainland China

hE S E AR

PRC/Mainland China

FE R E AR

British Virgin Islands/
Taiwan

EBELZHEB/RE

British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China

KBELEE/
HEIARE

British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China

KBELESE/
HEIARE

PRC/Mainland China

FE R AR

British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China
EBRLHEE/
R KR

PRC/Mainland China

FE L E AR

PRC/Mainland China

FE R E AR

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1.

Information of subsidiaries (continued)

Issued ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRITER/
EEZRAE

US$500,000

500,000 3 7T

HK$3,880,000

78 ¥ 3,880,000 T

RMB700,000

A E#700,000 7T

Us$1

1%27T
Us$1

(E

us$1

(E

HK$28,460,000

78 ¥ 28,460,000 7

Us$1

(E

RMB1,010,000

A K%1,010,0007T

RMBS5,880,000

A R #5,880,000 T

B B N R B R ()

Percentage of equity
attributable to the
Company
EDEELESZ

B =
2016
—E-AF

2015

64 64

64 64

64 64

100 100

64 64

100 100

64 64

64 64

64 64

BAEKEERAT

Principal activities

FTEXEK

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

ERERGBNZTER

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

ERRHGNZER
bk

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

ERRHBNZTER
Pk

Sub-letting of properties

iR ES

Holding of trademarks
and provision of
franchise services

FEBERRMEST
KER

Provision of
management services
and sub-licensing of
trademarks

REEERBR
REFERK

Provision of repair and
maintenance services
for motor vehicles

RUERBZEBRRE
B %

Property holding

BEME

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHVZEER
78

Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

ERRHANZEER
Pk

—2-NEH



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=
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1.

2.1

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information of subsidiaries (continued)

Place of incorporation/
registration and
business

AR B

registered
share capital
BRITER/

REHME EETRA

Issued ordinary/

1.

ROVCHREHERAT* PRC/Mainland China RMB500,000
FE R A R #500,000 7T

PR BEfE BK AR 8 PR &) * PRC/Mainland China RMB600,000
HE R E KR AR #600,0007T

Dalian Baleno Decoration PRC/Mainland China HK$2,100,000

Co. Ltd.*
RE R REFRD A HERE AR 712,100,000 T
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member

firm of the Ernst & Young global network

All subsidiaries other than Trustland Inc are indirectly held by
the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of all subsidiaries would, in the opinion of
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment properties,
certain leasehold land and buildings included in property, plant
and equipment, and derivative financial instruments which have
been measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2.1
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Percentage of equity
attributable to the

Company Principal activities
AAFEEESZ
RS TEXK
2016 2015
Z2-Rf -Z-1F%

64 64 Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHVWZEZER
D

64 64 Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory

BERRHBVZEER
28

64 64 Retailing and
distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
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2.1

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2016.
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing

whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c)  the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-
group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control described in the
accounting policy for subsidiaries below. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

2.1

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

WEEXEm)

meaEe
GAPBRREEALAREME A
(BB AEENBE-—S—~E=A=+
—BLEEZHBRE-HELATRAA
HHERBELINER(BELBLES
B) EAEMYUSEREHREENITDH
ERAEABREERAUREBBLER
BUSHEN(WAEEERTRAEED
DEEREHSBEIDNREER) P
Wy E R ARSI o

WAATNEZAEEEEERRZHNE
BUSBREHEMUERN  AREBRTE
HERGEEYREHGNEIBEEZE—
PHEBEEERER 8 :

(a) EEREUSHMBEZBEANEN
B

W

(b) EHMENZHEMELEWER R

(0 FEENREEREERRERE-

MEBARDZHBRERDAEERDAEREZ
BENEEA-—S2E8dBEER - B
DRRAZEBERAEENSEHEE HER
EAR TEEBESSAREEZZEH R
RIEERBIE-

BEFHEMZEARANZTREOBRALD
AEAERFERES MELBEHE
ERESEBERLES® MELAEERE
NEBZXZHEBNEERES BHE -
WA -BERBEREREYNGEEREFE

HESERBRETTXHEQXADEFTR
BRI RN =ZEREZER —EHRZE
HBREE AEESEHTEEREEW
REFEREFE -RWBLINAERE
EEHRNEH(EREAEZEHERSR
TErEs-—HEBEXZ AR

BAEKEERAT

[l
A
|
Sl

>

Ty
ot
5G4



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

2.1

2.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised standards for the
first time for the current year’s financial statements.

HKAS 19 (2011)
Amendments

Amendments to HKAS 19 (2011)
Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions

Annual Improvements ~ Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements  Amendments to a number of HKFRSs

2011-2013 Cycle

The adoption of the above revised standards has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements.
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2.3

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these

financial statements.

HKFRS 9 (2014)

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 Amendments

HKFRS 11 Amendments

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
Amendments

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
Amendments

HKAS 27 (2011)
Amendments

Annual Improvements
2012-2014 Cycle

Financial Instruments?

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28 Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture®

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS12
and HKAS 28 Investment Entities:
Applying the Consolidation
Exception’

Amendments to HKFRS 11
Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations’

Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?
Leases®

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure
Initiative'

Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38 Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation’

Amendments to HKAS 16 and
HKAS 41 Agriculture:
Bearer Plants'

Amendments to HKAS 27 (2011)
Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements’

Amendments to a number of
HKFRSs'

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
4 Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual

financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and
therefore is not applicable to the Group
s No mandatory effective date yet determined but available for

early adoption

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is as follows:

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS
9, bringing together all phases of the financial instruments
project to replace HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9.
The standard introduces new requirements for classification and
measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. The Group
expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 April 2018. During 2015, the
Group performed a high-level assessment of the impact of the
adoption of HKFRS 9. This preliminary assessment is based on
currently available information and may be subject to changes
arising from further detailed analyses or additional reasonable
and supportable information being made available to the Group
in the future. The expected impacts arising from the adoption of
HKFRS 9 are summarised as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement

The Group does not expect that the adoption of HKFRS 9
will have a significant impact on the classification and
measurement of its financial assets. It expects to continue
measuring at fair value all financial assets currently held
at fair value. Equity investments currently held as available
for sale will be measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income as the investments are intended to
be held for the foreseeable future and the Group expects
to apply the option to present fair value changes in other
comprehensive income. Gains and losses recorded in other
comprehensive income for the equity investments cannot
be recycled to profit or loss when the investments are
derecognised.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) Impairment
HKFRS 9 requires an impairment on debt instruments
recorded at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, lease receivables, loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts that are
not accounted for at fair value through profit or loss
under HKFRS 9, to be recorded based on an expected
credit loss model either on a twelve-month basis or a
lifetime basis. The Group expects to apply the simplified
approach and record lifetime expected losses that are
estimated based on the present value of all cash shortfalls
over the remaining life of all of its trade and other
receivables. The Group will perform a more detailed
analysis which considers all reasonable and supportable
information, including forward-looking elements, for
estimation of expected credit losses on its trade and other
receivables upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) address an
inconsistency between the requirements in HKFRS 10 and in
HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The
amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when
the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its
associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a
transaction involving assets that do not constitute a business, a
gain or loss resulting from the transaction is recognised in the
investor’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture. The
amendments are to be applied prospectively. The Group expects
to adopt the amendments from 1 April 2016.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H
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2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 11 require that an acquirer of an
interest in a joint operation in which the activity of the joint
operation constitutes a business must apply the relevant
principles for business combinations in HKFRS 3. The
amendments also clarify that a previously held interest in a joint
operation is not remeasured on the acquisition of an additional
interest in the same joint operation while joint control is
retained. In addition, a scope exclusion has been added to
HKFRS 11 to specify that the amendments do not apply when
the parties sharing joint control, including the reporting entity,
are under common control of the same ultimate controlling
party. The amendments apply to both the acquisition of the
initial interest in a joint operation and the acquisition of any
additional interests in the same joint operation. The
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the
financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption
on 1 April 2016.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under HKFRS 15,
revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The
principles in HKFRS 15 provide a more structured approach for
measuring and recognising revenue. The standard also
introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure
requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract
asset and liability account balances between periods and key
judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all
current revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In
September 2015, the HKICPA issued an amendment to HKFRS 15
regarding a one-year deferral of the mandatory effective date
of HKFRS 15 to 1 January 2018. The Group expects to adopt
HKFRS 15 on 1 April 2018. During the year ended 31 March
2016, the Group performed a preliminary assessment on the
impact of the adoption of HKFRS 15.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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2.3

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
Amendments to HKAS 1 include narrow-focus improvements in
respect of the presentation and disclosure in financial
statements. The amendments clarify:

(i)  the materiality requirements in HKAS 1;

(i)  that specific line items in the statement of profit or loss
and the statement of financial position may be
disaggregated;

(iii) that entities have flexibility as to the order in which they
present the notes to financial statements; and

(iv) that the share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted for using the
equity method must be presented in aggregate as a single
line item, and classified between those items that will or
will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements that
apply when additional subtotals are presented in the statement
of financial position and the statement of profit or loss. The
Group expects to adopt the amendments from 1 April 2016. The
amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on
the Group's financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 clarify the principle in
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects a pattern of
economic benefits that are generated from operating business
(of which the asset is part) rather than the economic benefits
that are consumed through the use of the asset. As a result, a
revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate property,
plant and equipment and may only be used in very limited
circumstances to amortise intangible assets. The amendments
are to be applied prospectively. The amendments are not
expected to have any impact on the financial position or
performance of the Group upon adoption on 1 April 2016 as the
Group has not used a revenue-based method for the calculation
of depreciation of its non-current assets.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

The Group’s investment in an associate is stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line
any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive
income of an associate is included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the Group
recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains
and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and
its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
investment in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations and goodwiill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair
value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of
the Group's previously held equity interests in the acquiree over
the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the
sum of this consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain

purchase.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 March. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether
other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a

subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation
within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is measured based
on the relative value of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties and derivative
financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable

inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole:

Level 1 — based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly or
indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest

level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets and investment properties) the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to
whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset and certain
financial assets is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which
it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for
in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

24

Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

FESHBENEE @)

FERMEERME(H)

REEEECREEBRBE T WE S EE
HERABEBE RIGEAEER
A B RRESRERTRRRKEHIHTMA
ZERBBEEREERSERR 2 BA 8,
RRPRAEZRE-BREFBRDIRELEHRA
REZRTOR EHEENDREGSHE
AR BEBBENARREGEERER
ZEBRETBREANR -

RERSHRGFEETHRBETRUER
RZBEBETEABEERCED - W
FEZEFE MAFETREESHE B
FOERRAZEERBNEREENERS
BEERTUESEEEEENREHE
FTEE-BEzERTESZRE SR
ERMZEETFYERIBMERSE
BRAEMITE S EMET 2REME-
EREzREBEDREEHATAES
R HEHABEENREMESHEIER B
Bz HEBENEARRELCEERERZ
BEESTHREAR-



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a)

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s

family and that person:

(M

(ii)

(iii)

or

(b)

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the following

conditions applies:

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity and the Group are members of the same

group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity; and

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the parent of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than investment
properties and construction in progress, are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for
a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the
asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

The asset revaluation reserve arising from the revaluation of
property, plant and equipment is realised and transferred
directly to retained profits on a systematic basis, as the
corresponding asset is used by the Group. The amount realised
is the difference between the depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset and the depreciation
based on the asset’s original cost. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset basis, the
excess of the deficit is charged to profit or loss. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to profit or loss to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. An annual transfer from the asset
revaluation reserve to retained profits is made for the difference
between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying
amount of an asset and the depreciation based on the asset’s
original cost. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant
portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a
movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment
properties, the related revaluation surplus is retained in the
leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve and remains
there until the subsequent disposal or retirement of the
property, when it is transferred from the revaluation surplus to
retained profits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful
lives used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 25 years or over the remaining
lease terms, whichever is
shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease terms

Plant and machinery 10 to 20 years

Furniture, fixtures and office 5 years
equipment
Motor vehicles and yacht 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at

each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents plant and machineries under
construction, which are stated at cost less any impairment losses,
and are not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for
property which would otherwise meet the definition of an
investment property) held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or for
sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the end
of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the statement of profit or
loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts
for such property in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the
date of change in use, and any difference at that date between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the property is
accounted for as a revaluation in accordance with the policy
stated under “Property, plant and equipment and depreciation”
above.

Trademarks

The useful lives of trademarks are assessed to be indefinite.
Trademarks with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level and are not amortised. The useful life of a
trademark with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under operating leases are charged to the statement of profit or
loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and, for work in progress and finished goods, cost
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. For casual apparel and accessories, cost
is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all costs
of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal or to make the sale.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its
foreign currency risk. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when
the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is
negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured
at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the statement of profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity
investments when the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold them to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the statement of profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other income and gains and
negative net changes in fair value presented as finance costs in
the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes do
not include any dividends or interest earned on these financial
assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies set
out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms
of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic

prospect of future recovery.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’'s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:

U the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or
o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from an asset or has entered into a “pass-through”
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the

rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling repurchasing in the near
term. This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39.
Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss does
not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing bank borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate amortisation process.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Loans and borrowings (continued)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the statement of
profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which
the Group operates.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

3 when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

3 in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the
end of each reporting period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised at their fair values where
there is reasonable assurance that the subsidy will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on
a systematic basis over the periods that the costs which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances and
time deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial
position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
cash at bank, which are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Customer loyalty programme

The Group operates a loyalty programme in its retailing
operation which allows customers to accumulate award credits
when they purchase products from the Group.

The consideration received is allocated between the products
sold and the award credits issued, with the consideration
allocated to the award credits being equal to their fair value.
Fair value is determined by applying statistical techniques.

The fair value of the award credits issued is deferred and
recognised as revenue when the award credits are redeemed.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services have
been provided;

() rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(d) franchise and royalty income, on a time proportion basis,
over the franchise periods; and

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

24

Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

IREBRNOBE @)
EFAHTE
AEBET-EBATBRETEEE
FOREFEREAEEERN RO

B e

EWREREHEERRCBEES 2E
A IETFEEBES AREESEFHEA
RE - ARBELUERAGTEMEE -

EREESNARBERIELER
D RBEFHHERRBWA ©

.w.-:
EEEE

ﬁiﬁi

LN+
MASEIEESEENZRERAATR
THEEETSEFER - IR AEIAR

(@) WMHEESER AEHARZEXAR
R HECEBEES  YAXEEY
THRLEERRFEEREMES
2EEZHE FEBERENZZCE

Em

(b) WMRBEHERYE MECREZERHK

B

(0 HESWA UBEHREENLES
Hig

() BHEEERERWA  REFEEH
PO B B L )R L R

() FEWA  UFREERERFRE
A BEFTRRREBIAZE
TAFHITERREBEREELHE
EZHRMBEZMBERFE-



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Dividends

Final dividend proposed by the directors is classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the statement of financial position, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s bye-laws grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.

Employee benefits

Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all
of its employees in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll
costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
schemes.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using
their respective functional currency rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a non-
monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the
item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value
gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or
profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income
or profit or loss, respectively).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an
associate are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period
and their statements of profit or loss are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the
component of other comprehensive income relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for

the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the

assets or liabilities affected in the future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group
considers whether a property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by the Group. Some
properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold
separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property
only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as an investment property.

Impairment of assets

The Group has to exercise judgement in determining whether
an asset is impaired or the event previously causing the asset
impairment no longer exists, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset value
or such event affecting the asset value has not been in existence;
(2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by
the net present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset or derecognition;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash
flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to
determine the level of impairment, including the discount rates
or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could materially affect the net present value used in the

impairment test.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes worldwide. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.

Impairment of trademarks

In accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets, the Group
determines whether trademarks are impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of
the cash-generating units to which the trademarks are related.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-
generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of useful lives of trademarks

The Group assessed the useful lives of previously recognised
trademarks. As a result of this assessment, the trademarks were
classified as intangible assets with indefinite useful lives. This
conclusion is supported by the fact that the Group’s trademark
legal rights are capable of being renewed indefinitely at
insignificant cost and therefore are perpetual in duration,
related to well known and long established fashion brands, and
based on future financial performance of the Group, they are
expected to generate positive cash flows indefinitely. Under
HKAS 38 Intangible Assets the Group re-evaluates the useful
lives of the trademarks each year to determine whether events
or circumstances continue to support the view of the indefinite
useful lives of the trademarks. The carrying amount of
trademarks at 31 March 2016 was HK$33,293,000 (2015:
HK$33,293,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to current prices in an active market
for properties of a different nature, condition and location (or
subject to different leases or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences; (ii) recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes in
economic conditions since the date of the transactions that
occurred at those prices; and (iii) independent valuations.

The carrying amount of investment properties at 31 March 2016
was HK$416,734,000 (2015: HK$425,303,000). Further details,
including the key assumptions used for fair value measurement
and a sensitivity analysis, are given in note 13 to the financial
statements.

Write-down/write-back of inventories to net realisable value
Write-down of inventories to net realisable value is made based
on the estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the required write-down amount involves
management’s judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome or expectation in future is different from the original
estimate, such differences will have an impact on the carrying
amounts of the inventories and the write-down charge/write-
back amount in the period in which such estimate has been
changed. The carrying amount of inventories at 31 March 2016
was HK$2,047,191,000 (2015: HK$1,867,472,000).

Impairment allowances for trade and other receivables
Impairment allowances for trade and other receivables are
based on the assessment of the recoverability of trade and other
receivables. The identification of impairment allowances
requires management judgement and estimates. Where the
actual outcome or expectation in future is different from the
original estimate, such differences will have an impact on the
carrying values of the receivables and impairment or its reversal
in the period in which such estimate has been changed. The
carrying amount of trade and other receivables at 31 March
2016 was HK$1,052,796,000 (2015: HK$930,489,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on their products and services and has three
reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn
segment;

(b) the retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory segment; and

()  the "others” segment principally comprises the provision
of repair and maintenance services for motor vehicles, the
provision of franchise services and properties investment.

Management monitors the results of its operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on reportable segment profit, which is a
measure of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit
before tax is measured consistently with the Group's profit
before tax except gain on disposal of trademarks, gain on
disposal of a subsidiary, unallocated corporate expenses, interest
income, finance costs and share of profit of an associate, net of
tax are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude time deposits and an investment in an
associate as these assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing bank borrowings,
deposit received, tax payable and deferred tax liabilities as these
liabilities are managed on a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the
then prevailing market prices.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. BEIEER#@E
(@) The following tables present revenue, profit and certain (@ TRAXEEHEZE-Z-<F=A

asset, liability and expenditure information of the Group
for the years ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015:

=t+t-BR=ZZE-RFE=A=1+-—
BLEFEZEBEIERA
HEE BERIHER:

i A K 2B

Production, Retailing and distribution
dyeing and sale of knitted  of casual apparel and
fabric and yarn accessory Others Eliminations Consolidated
HERRBYZ BRREGN 2
EHRER ZERDH Hity i o]
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-XE ZEBE-IF ZB-Af ZEB-IF ZB-AF ZZ-IF ZB-XE “E-IF ZB-Xf CZE-IF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
B¥Fr  B¥Trn  ENMTn  E¥Tn EETn E¥Tn BEFr BETr BT BETFT
Segment revenue: SEWA:
Sales to external customers EFHREF 4,740,937 4,717,508 4,591,517 4,591,367 10,828 13,441 — — 9,343,282 9,322,316
Intersegment sales PEBZHE — — - — 7,056 10,522 (7,056) (10,522) - -
Other revenue Hitlg A 42,807 63,399 6,052 5,569 37,253 36,918 (5,679) (4,799) 80,433 101,087
Total &t 4,783,744 4,780,907 4,597,569 4,596,936 55,137 60,881 (12,735) (15,321) 9,423,715 9,423,403
Segment results PEEE 665,916 622,303 (92,533) 13,433 23,041 27,039 - — 596,424 662,775
Reconciliation R
Gain on disposal of trademarks H & &2 Wi & 396,400 —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & —ff /& 2 7 W &= 268,918 —
Unallocated expenses AHRER (29,806) -
Interest income FEBA 93,085 185,543
Finance costs BBER (14,908) (23,935)
Share of profit of an associate, FE{ B % 22 B R »
net of tax BH%TE 34,423 33,865
Profit before tax FRBEATE R 1,344,536 858,248
Income tax expense HE (87,416) (85,717)
Profit for the year REERR 1,257,120 772,531
Assets and liabilities: EEREHE:
Segment assets DEEE 4,419,434 4,332,956 2,273,749 1,792,721 463,259 474,217 (614,206) (725,689) 6,542,236 5,874,205
Investment in REE QT2
an associate R&E 84,251 96,182
Unallocated assets AAWMEE 2,698,321 4,028,782
Total assets wEE 9,324,808 9,999,169
Segment liabilities SEER 653,345 815,784 1,178,902 1,139,799 95,849 89,613 (346,884) (458,367) 1,581,212 1,586,829
Unallocated liabilities KATMEE 1,182,967 2,092,508
Total liabilities was 2,764,179 3,679,337
Other segment HitpE&EHR
information:
Depreciation and FERHE
amortisation 175,954 179,755 100,088 100,056 1,326 1,356 — — 277,368 281,167
Capital expenditure EARMZH 110,852 55,768 96,473 72,532 — — — — 207,325 128,300
Provision/(write-back REFEEE
of provision) for (EHERE)
slow-moving
inventories 2,200 (1,333) 12,179 (17,390) — (1,030) —_ — 14,379 (19,753)
Impairment/ R BR FORE,
(write-back of CRERE)
impairment) of
trade receivables — — 2,154 (23) — — — — 2,154 (23)
Net fair value loss on BREMEQLARE
investment [Pk
properties — — — — 6,520 7,912 — — 6,520 7,912
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31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. BEIEER#@
(b) Geographical information (b) HFHSE
The following table presents geographical revenue and TRAAEBESEEZE-_Z—-~E=A8
non-current asset information of the Group for the years =t—BRZ=ZZE-FEF=ZA=1+-—
ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015: HEFEZHBERARERBEE
R

USA Mainland China Japan Hong Kong Others Eliminations Consolidated
E: | HE AR RS BB At Ha g4
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

ZB-AF ZB-TF ZB-AE “T-1F ZB-AF -B-1%F “B-Xf “E2-TF -B-Af “B-1F -B-AEF -“B-1F -B-Rf -B-IF
HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HKS$'000
BETr BETr BEFr BETn EMTrn BETn BEFr BEFn BMTn B¥Tn BETn BEFn BEFn BETrn

(i) Revenue from i) HREF

external customers WA
Segment revenue: ARUA:
Sales to external EFNR
customers EF 2,704,253 2,896,022 4,439,339 4220937 1,068,698 1,135,685 972,465 733,659 158,527 336,013 - — 9343282 9322316

(ii) Non-currentassets: (i) ¥FBEE:

Non-current assets FRBEE - — 1597719 1,721,301 - — 839950 848272 56220 69,627  (417416) (421,255 2076473 2217945
The Group's geographical revenue and non-current assets AEBEBMFRARFRBEEER(TE
information, excluding long term rental deposits and long term ERUPHSEELRRHEBEZIHNRE)
held-to-maturity investments, are based on the locations of the DARRETSREEZMELDE -

markets and assets, respectively.

(c) Information about major customers (0 FEEFEFZESR
No single external customer (2015: nil) contributed more rER BMEBEE-IHIREF(ZF—
than 10% to the Group'’s revenue during the year. BEF BN BRAEREEN KA

10% A £
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA Htl AR Kz
Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after WA TAXRXEEEEE BENIREER
allowances for returns and trade discounts; the value of services BRNMHNECHERZFE  FTIRERE
rendered and franchise and royalty income. HEBENETCEREFKRA -
An analysis of the revenue, other income and gains is as follows: WA EMEARRKZESAMOT :
2016 2015
—E-RF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BET T
Revenue: WA
Sale of goods HEE M 9,310,193 9,279,052
Rendering of services 2R 27,826 38,307
Franchise and royalty income BHHREREMBA 5,263 4,957
9,343,282 9,322,316
Other income and gains: Hihg A R s -
Interest income FE WA 93,085 185,543
Net fair value gains on foreign exchange MNESTESBRIEDIAE
derivative financial instruments Wi FEE (B 22)
(note 22) 7,774 33,617
Rental income on investment properties REMEHRSWBALE 23,568 23,570
Compensation from suppliers for defective — Ft X & ¥ 15 {4 FEr5 B &
goods 11,253 11,401
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME BERREER
plant and equipment Uk &= 2,848 —
Government subsidies BT 78 Bh K 6,279 6,114
Sundry income I A 28,711 26,385
173,518 286,630
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. PBRBAGEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ REBZBRHBRADEMNES R (NL):
(crediting):
Notes 2016 2015
Kt —E-XR¥F —E-RF
HK$000 HK$’000
BETFT B F T
Cost of inventories sold* EEEYZ B AR 6,170,639 6,144,692
Depreciation e 12 276,690 280,485
Recognition of prepaid land lease FENTHEERCER
payments 14 678 682

Employee benefit expenses, including EERFNEX BFEES

directors’ and senior management’s MeREBAEME

remuneration (note 7): (K1at7)

Wages, salaries and other allowances T ¥  #FHe Rk EMER 1,508,713 1,447,661

Retirement benefit scheme RREE R FT BH X

contributions 6,416 7,030
1,515,129 1,454,691

Minimum lease payments under REFETZ2LHWRETF

operating leases in respect of land BREEEER

and buildings 540,871 525,596
Contingent rents under operating KEFET2HAESE

leases 512,706 516,285
Auditors’ remuneration Z ELEN BN & 2,795 2,866
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss, B (L) FEFE T

excluding net fair value gain on BEMETEEZRMIARD

foreign exchange derivative financial {8 W % %58

instruments (37,362) 10,919
Net fair value loss on investment REMELAARBEERFE

properties* 13 6,520 7,912
Gross rental income on investment REMEHS WA BARE

properties* (23,568) (23,570)
Less: Outgoings WX 1,848 1,620
Net rental income HeW A FE (21,720) (21,950)
Provision/(write-back of provision) for R¥&FEXE

slow-moving inventories (ZEfEEE) 14,379 (19,753)
Impairment/(write-back of impairment) f& U BR ZUR &~

of trade receivables* CREEME) * 21 2,154 (23)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of items of HEWE BMERKREEE

property, plant and equipment* (W) EiE (2,848) 1,730

BAEEMERAT —2—AFH
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6. BRF AR (@)

# Cost of inventories sold includes HK$605,027,000 (2015: # EEEYZzHADEBIZEBSE THKAK T
HK$546,616,000) of staff costs, depreciation, minimum lease E KEHETZBRHESEARREFE
payments under operating leases and provision/write-back of K EE 13 0] B 605,027,000 (—ZE—H
provision for slow-moving inventories which are also included in F [ BM5A66160007T) TR £ EEEF R
the respective total amounts disclosed above for each of these HEEE IR o

types of expenses.

* These items are included in the “Other operating expenses, * ZEEAEHAGEEn RN EMEEE
net”/”Other income and gains” on the face of the consolidated o FEELTAMKRAR K I+ -

statement of profit or loss.

7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 7. EENESREBAEMERAN
REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID BEFMES
EMPLOYEES
Directors’ remuneration EEMS
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the BEWRA - FE DT KA E383(1))
Listing Rules, section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong b OROBERATUREESNNEER)
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure BAE-H XEEEEME2WBENT :

of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as

follows:

2016 2015
—E—RE —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
EBEF T Nk e
Fees: WwWE
Executive directors HITES 20 40
Independent non-executive directors BYEHTES 1,245 1,164
1,265 1,204
Other emoluments: Hun i< -
Executive directors: HITES

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind Fe FMEERSEF 23,749 34,755
Performance related bonuses* RIBH A 43,200 45,200
Retirement benefit scheme contributions EARE R ET B 21 53

Long service payment on retirement REBABEXZNHEE
iR 7% & 135 —

Compensation for non-competition TERFRBNHE
undertaking 4,500 —
71,605 80,008
72,870 81,212

* The executive directors of the Company are entitled to * RRAHITEFZETREBANTE AR
discretionary performance related bonuses not exceeding a certain FrE & LR FINE T B HREARBS
percentage of the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of FEIBHIEAT o

the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES (continued)
Directors’ remuneration (continued)
Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors
during the year were as follows:

(a)

(b)

Au Son Yiu
Cheng Shu Wing
Law Brian Chung Nin

&4
ERA 5
BIHF

There were no other emoluments payable to the
independent non-executive directors during the year

(2015: nil).

Executive directors

2016 ZE-XRE
Poon Bun Chak &)
Poon Kei Chak  B#2
(resigned on (R=F-HF
1June 2015)  ~H—HABHE)
Ting Kit Chung T8

2015 —E-HF
Poon Bun Chak &2
Poon Kei Chak &2
Ting Kit Chung T # &
PoonHoWa &%
(resigned on (R=F—2F
1 April 2015) P9 H — AEHE)

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

7. EENEREBEAEMEREN
BESHEMNEE @

EEZME(E)
(a) BUFBITEZFE
RERNEXNTBIUFATESZ

memT :
2016 2015
—®-XE -®B-H%F
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
415 388
415 388
415 388
1,245 1,164

RER LE(ZZ-HF: H)QH
UHHBTESZNHAMME -

(b) HITEE

Salaries,

allowances Performance Retirement Long service Compensation for
and benefits related benefit scheme paymenton non-competition Total
in kind bonuses  contributions  retirement undertaking remuneration

RIBRE

& 2HR REHH RHER XA TMERT
e FREERN AL EEY RERBE RENHE [0t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BETT BYTTT BYTFT BYFT  BETT BYTTT BYTT
10 14,537 31,930 — — — 46,477
— 1,600 420 135 4,500 6,658
10 7,612 10,850 18 — — 18,490
20 23,749 43,200 21 135 4,500 71,625
10 14,413 23,460 — — — 37,883
10 9,655 9,370 17 — — 19,052
10 7,474 9,760 18 — — 17,262
10 3,213 2,610 18 — — 5,851
40 34,755 45,200 53 — - 80,048

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

TEESRFARRIBENER
fATEN & 1 Z B -

BAEEBERAIT —E-~FR
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S 7. EENEREBEAEMEREN
REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID ESHFMNES @&
EMPLOYEES (continued)
Senior management’s remuneration EREEAE#HE
Senior management’s remuneration for the year were within KEECZXNSREBAEHMESER TS
the following bands: B
2016 2015
—E-KE —E-1fF
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AE A&
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 75 #£6,500,001 7T Z 78 % 7,000,000 7T —
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 7815 3,000,001 7T £ /& # 3,500,000 7T 4 3
Five highest paid employees IuEaFMES
The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group during AERENAEEESHFHALTEBE=N
the year included three directors (2015: four), details of whose EZ(ZZ—0F 0Ofu) HFMBMHAC
remuneration are set out in the “Directors’ remuneration” HRAUENIZEEMES IR - BT (=ZF
above. Details of the remuneration for the year of the remaining —EF W BeFMES(HLFEAQ
two (2015: one) highest paid employees, who are not directors REB)NAFEFMFBOT .

of the Company, are as follows:

2016 2015
ZE-KR¥F —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind  #% 2B RFREER 6,298 6,603
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R {k 18 7l 51 &) & & 36 18
6,334 6,621
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose AEECXNIESESTHEEHEE
remuneration fell within the following band is as follows: RTHIEHE :

2016 2015
—E-RF —E-5fF
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A%
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 7 #£ 6,500,001 7T £ 7 % 7,000,000 7T — 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 78 %5 3,000,001 7T £ 7 #£ 3,500,000 7T 2 —

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

FINANCE COSTS 8. H¥EHR
2016 2015
ZE-XREF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$°000
B F T B F T
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBZFE 14,908 23,935
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. BiIE
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% EBANEGHHERFAREBRBM Z M5
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in RPN UREI65% (=T —HF:
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable 16.5%) IRIBEHE - EHMMEMNERAE
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in BRE DREAEEXEBELEREREE
the jurisdictions in which the Group operates. B2RITHETE
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—FHEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BET T B F T
Hong Kong and Mainland China: EBRPEKE:
Current year provision RNEEEE 73,003 69,922
Over-provision in prior years TFERBEBRE (1,190) (935)
Deferred tax (note 27) IEIERLIE (K aF27) 15,600 16,515
Elsewhere: Hibh = :
Current year provision REFEEG 3 215
Tax charge for the year REEHE 87,416 85,717

BAEKEERAT
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9.

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before

BiIE (#)
BREAAARAREMBARNFEAERE
2 BB AT 35 R LU SE B B R 5 & 2 B E B
FEAFERERRERERHOT

tax using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the
Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at

the effective tax rate are as follows:

2016 2015
—EB—RF ZE-5F
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT B F T
Profit before tax R B4 A 0% A 1,344,536 858,248
Tax at the domestic tax rates applicable ZBERREB A EEERERN =~
to profits in the jurisdictions concerned B RTE N IE 233,269 172,262
Adjustments in respect of current taxof FEFEEMN SR ERHE
previous years (1,190) (935)
Profits attributable to an associate FE{H N bE (7,507) (8,360)
Income not subject to tax BAHB 2 WA (216,920) (111,057)
Expenses not deductible for tax RAER BB 2 & B 45,338 23,934
Effect of withholding tax at 5% or 10%  FiAN&E @ B M B 2 8 7 2K
on the distributable profits of the A BY5% 3K 10% FB I B K
Group's PRC subsidiaries (note 27) & (Kit27) 15,117 17,979
Unrecognised deferred tax assetsontax HIEBEZABRELHREBEEE
losses 25,204 24,781
Tax losses utilised from previous periods S EBBEE > HIEEE (7,423) (33,950)
Others Hth 1,528 1,063
Tax charge for the year REEHE 87,416 85,717

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting to FE AL B % X B B IE 5 8 511,074,000 T (=
HK$11,074,000 (2015: HK$16,804,000) is included in “Share of T —HhF: B¥16,804,0007T) Bt ALRE
profit of an associate, net of tax” in the consolidated statement Baikz[EOBRE QAN BREEF
of profit or loss. o
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10. DIVIDENDS

1.

Interim dividend of HK28.0 cents
(2015: HK26.0 cents) per share
Proposed final dividend of HK16.0 cents
(2015: HK30.0 cents) per share

(2015: nil) per share (ZE—H1F: 8\

The proposed final and special dividends for the year are subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue of 1,381,696,104 (2015: 1,381,696,104) during the
year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares in issue
during the years ended 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015.

10.

HHA R S5 IR B M 28.01
ZE-AF I B%26.010)
R R 2 iR 23 IR B ¥ 16.011L
(Z=Z—HF 1 E¥30.01L)
Proposed special dividend of HK18.0 cents ## ik 4% Bl i% 5 = A% 78 ¥ 18.01L

1.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

[ g=\

2016 2015
—®¥-x% =¥-EF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BT
386,875 359,241
221,071 414,509
248,706 —
856,652 773,750

FEERRZABREIREEFAQH
BRERNREETHRRBEFAELER -

FEALNREEREMEBEESR
Z R
ERXERBADEALATZEREEZME
EREZFESFNRRZEAND 17
@ 21,381,696,104 R ( = & — | &F:
1,381,696,104 %) 2 MHEF IR H T E -

FEERBE-_ZT-RF=A=+t-BK
TE-AFZA=ZT-HLEFEERILED
BITHEEASI BB ENEER -
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 12. Y¥ BERRRE

Furniture,

fixtures and Motor

Leasehold

31 March 2016
At 1 April 2015:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Net carrying amount

At 1 April 2015,
net of accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Additions

Disposals

Disposal of a subsidiary
(note 31)

Depreciation provided
during the year
(note 6)

Transfer from
construction in
progress (note 15)

Foreign exchange
adjustments

At 31 March 2016,
net of accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

At 31 March 2016:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Net carrying amount

Analysis of cost or
valuation:
At cost
At 31 March 1992
valuation

2IAFER
BE

SREFE

WZZ-1F
mA—A-
C R
MERRE

RE

HeE

HE-KEAT
(Krz£31)

FERMELE
(KtzF6)

HEIREA
(HaE 15)

HNERE

RZB—XREF
ZA=t-R"
CHRREFRE

RZB-RE
=RB=+-8:
RS E
ZIMER

RE

IREFE

BARSREE S
RA
R—hh=%F

ZA=Z+-H
(C3 !
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land and
buildings

HEL#H
ST E5
HK$'000
BETT

Leasehold
improvements

HERTLE
HK$000
BETRT

Plant and
machinery

T R AW
HK$000
BETRT

office
equipment
B HER
WAERE
HK$'000
BETFT

vehicles and
yacht

AERER
HK$'000
BETT

Total

at
HK$'000
EEFT

1,373,363 807,254 3,196,113 259,419 100,208 5,736,357
(661,549) (709,751) (2,438,665) (238,010) (80,682) (4,128,657)
711,814 97,503 757,448 21,409 19,526 1,607,700
711,814 97,503 757,448 21,409 19,526 1,607,700
— 86,571 67,103 11,467 20,876 186,017

— (152) (215) (396) (4,723) (5,486)
(24,166) — — — — (24,166)
(51,933) (87,056) (120,324) (9,719) (7,658) (276,690)
— — 2,110 — — 2,110
(25,998) (3,744) (30,425) (892) (623) (61,682)
609,717 93,122 675,697 21,869 27,398 1,427,803
1,267,955 784,292 3,056,867 252,903 98,670 5,460,687
(658,238) (691,170) (2,381,170) (231,034) (71,272) (4,032,884)
609,717 93,122 675,697 21,869 27,398 1,427,803
1,254,353 784,292 3,056,867 252,903 98,670 5,447,085
13,602 - - — - 13,602
1,267,955 784,292 3,056,867 252,903 98,670 5,460,687
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31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 12. ¥ BERRZE@

Furniture,

fixtures and Motor

Leasehold

31 March 2015
At 1 April 2014:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Net carrying amount

At 1 April 2014,
net of accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year
(note 6)

Transfer from
construction in
progress (note 15)

Surplus on revaluation

Transfer to investment
properties (note 13)

Foreign exchange
adjustments

At 31 March 2015,
net of accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

At 31 March 2015:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

Net carrying amount

Analysis of cost or
valuation:
At cost
At 31 March 1992
valuation

—g-EF
ZA=t-H

R-E-QOF
mA-A:
BAREE
Rt MERAE

SREFE

R-ZZ-MEF
mA—R -
BHBRRNE
REE

RE

HeE

ERITELEE
(Htzt6)

HEIREA
(Mat 15)

BER%

BEREVE
(HtzF13)

SNEFE

W-ZZ-1F
=R=t+-8""
EMBREFHE
RRE

R=-ZE-1F
ZA=+—-H:
A EE
R MERAE

fREFE
A MHED T

EES

R-AR=F
=p=+-8
f4fE

land and
buildings

HELHR

2
HK$'000
BETT

Leasehold
improvements
HERF
£
HK$000
BETFT

Plant and
machinery

T R AW
HK$000
BETRT

office
equipment
BH - KER
WAERE
HK$'000
BETFT

vehicles and
yacht

AERERE
HK$'000
BETT

Total

Ch
HK$'000
BETT

1,425,853 775,846 3,171,143 272,101 99,427 5,744,370
(635,618) (667,241) (2,330,912) (245,492) (82,805) (3,962,068)
790,235 108,605 840,231 26,609 16,622 1,782,302
790,235 108,605 840,231 26,609 16,622 1,782,302
— 68,711 17,781 7,211 10,154 103,857
— — (4,649) (1,069) (533) (6,251)
(55,188) (82,785) (124,508) (11,304) (6,700) (280,485)
— — 29,962 — — 29,962
63,004 — — — — 63,004
(84,888) — — — — (84,888)
(1,349) 2,972 (1,369) (38) (17) 199
711,814 97,503 757,448 21,409 19,526 1,607,700
1,373,363 807,254 3,196,113 259,419 100,208 5,736,357
(661,549) (709,751) (2,438,665) (238,010) (80,682) (4,128,657)
711,814 97,503 757,448 21,409 19,526 1,607,700
1,359,761 807,254 3,196,113 259,419 100,208 5,722,755
13,602 — — — — 13,602
1,373,363 807,254 3,196,113 259,419 100,208 5,736,357
BAEEBERAIT —E-~FR
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

12.

An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings is as follows:

ME - BERRE @
HETHREFHNAOT :

2016 2015
ZE-RE —E-0F
1992 1992
Professional Professional
valuation Total valuation Total
=3I =43 —hh=%F
BEXfE D% &5t BEME B A &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT EBEFT E¥F BT BETT BETFT
Medium term leasehold land and (U REHBZ P HEE
buildings situated in Hong Kong THREF 13,602 83,399 97,001 13,602 83,399 97,001
Medium term leasehold land NREBUIZHH
and buildings situated outside HELHEET
Hong Kong — 1,170,954 1,170,954 — 1,276,362 1,276,362
13,602 1,254,353 1,267,955 13,602 1,359,761 1,373,363

During the year ended 31 March 2015, certain leasehold land
and buildings were transferred to investment properties since
the date of change in use. Such leasehold land and buildings
were revalued at the date of change in use by APAC Asset
Valuation and Consulting Limited and Colliers International
Valuation (Taiwan) & Co., independent professionally qualified
valuers at an aggregate open market value of HK$84,888,000
based on their then existing use. A revaluation surplus of
HK$63,004,000 resulting from the above valuation was credited
to asset revaluation reserve.

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992 by independent professionally qualified
valuers. Since 1993, no further revaluation of the Group's
leasehold land and buildings had been carried out as the Group
has relied upon the exemption granted under the transitional
provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment, from the requirement to carry out future
revaluations of its property, plant and equipment which were
stated at valuation at that time. Had such leasehold land and
buildings been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$3,587,000 (2015: HK$4,023,000).

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

RBE-ZE-—AF=ZA=+—-HLEE
R BHEETHREFTRRERAERER
BEAREYE ZEHELHRETH
BEEXER 2B HEMEREET
EREBRERAGARSNERTBHEMGE
MBESEMEZSENAEREE A
# A EHZE AR ™5 EE 5 84,888,000
To-RAELMEGMEEZEGMRGEBEY
63,004,000 BT ABEEHRHER -

HOTHHEELTHREFER-NAWAZF
RBIEXHEMETEM - AEEBE -
hWA=F TEHHEETHREFE
E-SEHGE BXAEEREBESHE
BIZE16R ¥ BB RREFESARBIE
MR HRBHEBUERMGEARNY
X BERRBEFRERBEEM-
ZEHELTHREBFRELRAM R
Bk HIREEEQRBEY3,587,0007T
(ZZ&—F 1 /8%4,023,0007T) °
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

REDIREE
DNAEFABRNBERFE(MF6)

Carrying amount at beginning of year
Net loss from fair value adjustments
(note 6)
Transfer from property,
plant and equipment (note 12)
Foreign exchange adjustments SMEE T B

RERREE

Carrying amount at end of year

The investment properties with carrying values of
HK$367,470,000 (2015: HK$363,960,000) and HK$49,264,000
(2015: HK$61,343,000) are situated in Hong Kong and Taiwan,
respectively. As at 31 March 2016, the investment properties
consist of 1 commercial property, 13 industrial properties and 2
car park lots in Hong Kong and Taiwan. The directors of the
Company have determined that the investment properties
consist of two classes of assets, i.e., commercial and industrial
properties, based on the nature, characteristics and risks of each
property.

The investment properties in Hong Kong were revalued on 31
March 2016 based on valuations performed by Chung, Chan &
Associates and APAC Asset Valuation and Consulting Limited,
independent professionally qualified valuers. The investment
properties in Taiwan were revalued on 31 March 2016 based on
valuation performed by Colliers International Valuation (Taiwan)
& Co., independent professionally qualified valuer. Each year,
the Company’s board of directors decides to appoint which
external valuers to be responsible for the external valuations of
the Group'’s investment properties. Selection criteria include
market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained. The Group’s financial
controller has discussions with the valuers on the valuation
assumptions and valuation results once a year when the
valuation is performed for annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are included
in note 33(a) to the financial statements.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

13. REWE

BY¥E BERKBEAN(KE12)

2016 2015
—®¥-x% =¥-EF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
425,303 349,432
(6,520) (7,912)
— 84,888
(2,049) (1,105)
416,734 425,303

BRE B 5 8 #5367,470,000 T (ZE—FH & :
7 %5363,960,0007T ) & 7% %5 49,264,000 5T
(ZE— R % 8%61,343,000T) IR &
MESBNNREBERAE R-2ZT—XF
ZSA=+-B REVEEEURBER
BEZIEEXEFT BEIEEFR2E
B -RESREVEZEE - HHEEKA
B AAFEERUREYECEMESR
EERANR —EERIEET -

REZZE-RNFZR=Z+—H UREEHD
REVMERBEREXRERCBEYNEME
ETREREENERBERERABET
Ef-RZZE-R"E=Z/A=+—-HB R
BENREVEHBEREXER 2B IR
EMSHEBRTBEGEMBHSSKE
TER -BFEAQRRAZESTRAEEAN
HEEMETSHAEB I REMEET
HIEEE HEEMZ2BEEERAETSH
HOBE BUMKETHESEXEE X
EEzUBRAERGEERRKRGESRS
F-AREEFEMBHRRSEMGEME

TR

REMEDUKEHENETE=F 40
ERER BRI EI3) -
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

13. REWE @)
DRABEER

The following table illustrates the fair value measurement TRAPREVENDIABITESER :
hierarchy of the investment properties:

Recurring fair value
measurement for:
Commercial property
Industrial properties

Recurring fair value
measurement for:
Commercial property

Industrial properties

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

BT #F A 1 B
AREHE
EELES
THET

MU TEEEMW
AREFE:
MERF
IT¥8F

Fair value measurement as at 31 March 2016
REZB-R"E=ZA=+-BHNQIAREFERRE
Quoted
prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
EX BEXRFH
RIEBR™ 5 AHEN 2N
Y 3R B WA BABE
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(F—%&) (F=4&) (F=4&)
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
EBMF T BT T BT T BT T

— — 49,264 49,264
— — 367,470 367,470
— — 416,734 416,734

Fair value measurement as at 31 March 2015
R-ZE-—BF=A=+-—BHNOAEFERR
Quoted
prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs

BEART

RERMSE EBEATER BEW

WERE W\ ABE i A BiE

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(8 —%) (=% (B=%)

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BETF T BETF T

— — 61,343 61,343
— — 363,960 363,960
— — 425,303 425,303




Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 13. REWE @)

Fair value hierarchy (continued) ARBEER(H)

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FR FE-REF_RoBAEETMIAR
measurement between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into BEiENER FEREF=ZREAREH
or out of Level 3 (2015: nil). (ZE—AF HE) -

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within

BRE=RAABSRNDAEHBY

=

® 9

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Commercial Industrial
property properties
mERETF T¥EETF
HK$°000 HK$000
B F T B F T

Carrying amount at 1 April 2014 R-IE-—NFNA—-BREE 47,532 301,900
Transfer from property, plant and BEYE BMERZEEA

equipment 30,838 54,050
Net (loss)/gain from fair value adjustments X REREN (FB) W E5E (15,922) 8,010
Foreign exchange adjustments HNEE FE = (1,105) —

Carrying amount at 31 March 2015and RZ-ZZ—-FEF=A=+—-BRK

at 1 April 2015 —E-HFWNA—-BRHEE 61,343 363,960
Net (loss)/gain from fair value adjustments 2 7 BN (FHiE) W F4HE (10,030) 3,510
Foreign exchange adjustments INE AR (2,049) —
Carrying amount at 31 March 2016 RZEBE-RE=A=+—HKHEE 49,264 367,470
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 13. REWE @)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) ARBEER(E)
Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the UTARENMEMEFTANBELRTERE
key inputs to the valuation of investment properties: EHAEBEOEE:

Valuation

Significant unobservable

Industrial properties
located in Hong
Kong:

UREBHNIEET:

Commercial property

located in Taiwan:

URBENERET

techniques

fhER*E

Income approach

Income approach

Discounted
cash flow
approach
BB EREE

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

inputs
EXRTABEN
WAHE

Passing rent

(per sq.ft.

and per month)
REHES

(BFHFREREA)
Market rent

(per sq.ft.

and per month)
mHEHE

(BY¥FREREBA)
Term yield
HE W & =
Market yield
45 I 36 2
Passing rent

(per sq.ft.

and per month)
REHEE

(BF¥HFRREA)
Market rent

(per sq.ft.

and per month)
miEHE

(B¥BREEA)
Term yield
HE W &=
Market yield
4 I 36 2

Estimated rental value

(per sq.ft. and per

month)
EtiESER

(BF¥HFRREREA)
Rent growth (p.a.)
HEBER (8F)

Long term vacancy rate

RyzEx
Discount rate
B &

HKS$5.3 to
HK$21.0

BESITE
BA21.0T
HK$7.1 to
HK$22.0

BEIATE
BH22.07T
3.0% to 4.8%

3.9% to 4.8%

HKS$5.5 to
HK$18.3

BESSTE
BH18.3 T
HK$6.5 to
HK$10.1

HBH6S5TE
H#10.1 7T
30.0% to 34.0%

31.0% to 36.0%

HK$5.5 to
HK$18.3

BMESSTE
HBH18.3 T
1.6%

0.0% to 5.0%

33%

HK$4.4 to
HK$18.0

BEEAATE
BEE18.07T
HK$6.0 to
HK$18.0

BECOTE
BEE18.07T
2.5% to 4.3%

3.2% t0 4.6%

HK$5.7 to
HK$7.4

BESTITE
BETAT
HK$7.4 to

HK$8.7

BHIATE
BHEST T
19.0% to 23.0%

23.0% to 28.0%

HK$6.2 to
HK$11.1

BEC2TE
BE11AT
1.5%

0.0% to 5.0%

3.5%



13.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Income approach

Under the income approach, fair value is estimated on the basis
of capitalisation of existing rental income.

The passing rentals of the investment properties are assessed
and capitalised at term yield expected by investors for this type
of properties. The passing rents are assessed by reference to the
tenancy agreement of the investment properties. The term yield,
which is the capitalisation rate adopted, is made by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the leasing and sale
transactions of properties and adjusted to take account of the
valuers’ knowledge of the passing expectation from property
investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

The key inputs were the passing rent and the term yield, which
a significant increase/decrease in the passing rent in isolation
would result in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value
of the investment properties and a significant increase/decrease
in the term yield in isolation would result in a significant
decrease/increase in the fair value of the investment properties.

Discounted cash flow approach

Under the discounted cash flow method, fair value is estimated
using assumptions regarding the benefits and liabilities of
ownership over the asset’s life including an exit or terminal
value. This method involves the projection of a series of cash
flows on a property interest. A market-derived discount rate is
applied to the projected cash flow in order to establish the
present value of the income stream associated with the asset.
The exit yield is normally separately determined and differs from
the discount rate.

The duration of the cash flows and the specific timing of inflows
and outflows are determined by events such as rent reviews,
lease renewal and related reletting, redevelopment or
refurbishment. The appropriate duration is driven by market
behaviour that is a characteristic of the class of property. The
periodic cash flow is estimated as gross income less vacancy,
non-recoverable expenses, collection losses, lease incentives,
maintenance costs, agent and commission costs and other
operating and management expenses. The series of periodic net
operating income, along with an estimate of the terminal value
anticipated at the end of the projection period, is then
discounted.

13.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

REYE @)

DAREZHK ()

&3

BERSEE DABRREESBARR
EARMERETHES -

RENMENRBEHSBR U ENEREER
HOTESRERTEELBRER-BHED
UBREMENBOBESETIM - FHW
TRAEMANERCRNE  DEBIIFTE
PMERERKEERZMERERFTE
TR EMENEREEHTHEHANR
BEHARZ UARRAEERENENS
BRE-

ITEHABBEREEEHE R B REER
MBEEHSEBAEEZM R BER
REVWEDLABEBREZM BHD > Wz
HhEREgRIEEM B BEHER
EYMEIRBERBRD LMo

BRELREE

BEBEARRREREE DARAENRKAREE
ESnHBEEZTEENNEREE
MBRR(BERBEESKLER ETMH
R RAEYRENERSEN —EERE
MEWNTER - THITEMNER RFEAR
BAREREBUERYIEEERBENOWE
RHNRE - RHEWSEXEEREBRER
TERNEERE-

RERENFEARRBRRABBNREHEN
ERNEHIAFNEEESLZ  HOEHER
HEEE EELBHEEMHRE-BE
MEENBSITESTA(BYWEENN—
AR ZE - THRERBREWENE
ZE-AUBKRER  WIRIEX  HER
B-#EER RENASEAREME
ENERER Z—ESEREEHNF
BOEREGFREIBLEENRLEE
fhEt 8 BRERME -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Discounted cash flow approach (continued)
A significant increase/decrease in the estimated rental value and
the market rent growth rate per annum in isolation would result
in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the
investment properties. A significant increase/decrease in the
long term vacancy rate and the discount rate in isolation would
result in a significant decrease/increase in the fair value of the
investment properties. Generally, a change in the assumption
made for the estimated rental value is accompanied by a
directionally similar change in the rent growth per annum and
the discount rate and an opposite change in the long term
vacancy rate.

14. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

13. REWE @)
DABEEHR(E)
BRELREE (E)
A HEEERTSHSFERRERBA
MmO EHRENENDABR
EiEm W RBEEEERBBERER
KIEEM/ BOBERRENEND R
RERD & —RM= BhEztES
BEEFHNBROZDEEFHEEFER
ERUBEREHRAUSTOLZBRERRH
ZERHBROEL -

14. AT HEER

2016 2015
—E-AE ZE-5fF
HK$°000 HK$°000
B F T BT T

Carrying amount at beginning of year REMREE 21,990 22,666
Recognised during the year (note 6) FRERA (M E6) (678) (682)
Foreign exchange adjustments SNEFAE (324) 6
Carrying amount at end of year RERKHEE 20,988 21,990
Current portion included in prepayments, RE P BEIERBNRIE ;TR

deposits and other receivables HithEWERRA (674) (682)
Non-current portion FEREIL D 20,314 21,308

15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 15. B8 T#E

2016 2015
ZE-KEF —E-RF
HK$000 HK$'000
BEFT BT
At beginning of year RERD 34,159 39,784
Additions nE 21,308 24,443

Transfer to property, plant and equipment EZ Y% - BB R & & (A1 12)
(note 12) (2,110) (29,962)
Foreign exchange adjustments HMNEE FH (1,747) (106)
At end of year RER 51,610 34,159

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016




Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

16. TRADEMARKS 16.

17.

Cost and carrying amount AR REE

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 17.

Share of net assets EREEFRE

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

[

2016 2015

—E—XE —E-fHE

HK$’000 HK$°000

BT T BT T

33,293 33,293
RBERATRZRE

2016 2015

—E—-XEF —E—FF

HK$’000 HK$°000

BT T BT T

84,251 96,182

BENTZERNT @

Percentage of

ownership
Place of interest
Particulars of incorporation and attributable to
issued shares held business the Group Principal activity
FENERITRG REBENG
& i A —E Sk ] EanEfhE FEXK
Megawell Industrial Limited Ordinary shares Hong Kong/Mainland 50 Manufacture of
(“Megawell”) China and Vietnam garments
BEHBERLR (RED EER B8 HEARER MAKEE
oA

Megawell, which is considered a material associate of the
Group, is a strategic partner of the Group engaged in the
manufacture of garments and is accounted for using the equity
method.

BE WERLAEEZIEHELR B
REBRREENKEB AL IZEREA
IE‘-EO
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. REBEERQXRZRE#E)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial TREJNFEBEMBRR 2T BEE R
information of Megawell adjusted for any differences in ZCOHAMSHEZECKHAE WEHAR
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in EHERRPVEREYE:
the consolidated financial statements:
2016 2015
—E—1F
HK$’000 HK$’000
EBETF T BT T
Current assets REBEE 427,481 463,553
Non-current assets kRBEE 21,394 21,873
Current liabilities REAE (274,862) (283,589)
Net assets EEFHE 174,013 201,837
Reconciliation to the Group's interest HEASERBE AR ZER
in the associate: ZEER
Proportion of the Group’s ownership KEB 2 EBELH 50% 50%
Group's share of net assets BiLBE AR ERFE 87,007 100,919
Unrealised profit from sales to HETHEQNTAELENRER
an associate F5E (2,756) (4,737)
Carrying amount of the investment ZRENEREE 84,251 96,182
Revenues A 1,159,066 1,184,682
Profit and total comprehensive income  AEEZRF K ZHEWALLE
for the year 72,176 73,576
Dividend received/receivable Bl B E 50,000 20,000
18. DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 18. ENEE QT
The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest-free and EBABEARRIEER BEFERER

o

repayable on agreed credit terms. WHET IRHIER
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19.

20.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Listed investments, at amortised cost

— Hong Kong — 58

— Elsewhere —HfbthE
Non-current portion IEREE D
Current portion TREDEB 42

At 31 March 2016, the investments had an aggregate nominal
value of HK$639,549,000, and bore interest at rates ranging
from1.88% to 13.13% per annum. The amortised cost of the
held-to-maturity investments was computed as the amount
initially recognised minus principal repayments, plus or minus
the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest rate
method of any difference between the initially recognised
amount and the maturity amount. At the end of the reporting
period, the fair values of the held-to-maturity investments were
not materially different from their carrying amounts.

None of the held-to-maturity investments were either past due
or impaired. The financial assets included in held-to-maturity
investments relate to receivables for which there was no recent
history of default.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials & Bl
Work in progress TEHm
Finished goods SR
Consumables FERYH

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

19. HEIHHKRE

FHHERE  ZEHERE

20.

2016
—g—xE

2015
—E—FHF
HK$°000
BT T

HK$000
BEFT

488,483 —
154,098 —

642,581 —
(514,111) —

128,470 —

R-ZB-RNEZA=+—80 ZEREW
AT HEE B8 639,549,000t - EFEE
1.88%-13.13% - IFZ R HINKRE 2 # &
BRANTENRNEREINSERECE
BHRAS BMESEEAEAERAEX
HIREASEHEINPASEZENE
TEEENE - RBREHAR BEEHEH
RENAAERHARAETHEEAEZRE -

ZEZIPNREMEBEAHINE B85
REZIHNRETPNEREERIEIE
NN ERRER -

rH
2016 2015
—B-x% —B-IfF
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BHF T
587,751 754,095
63,146 80,098
1,309,646 950,689
86,648 82,590
2,047,191 1,867,472
BAEEBERIA —ZE-RFR



Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS 21. BWERF FAMSRE STk EM

AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables FE W BR X

Impairment WA

Prepayments, deposits and FEARE -FTekEMm
other receivables FE W BR X

Non-current portion I EDEB 1D

Current portion TEN I 1D

Except for trade receivables as detailed below, none of the
above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets
included in the above balances relate to receivables for which
there was no recent history of default.

Payment terms for the Group’s customers mainly range from
“cash before delivery” to “90 days from the date of invoice”. A
significant portion of the customers trades with the Group
under documentary credit terms. The Group seeks to maintain
strict credit control on its outstanding receivables and has a
policy to manage its credit risk. Since the Group’'s trade
receivables relate to a large number of customers, there is no
significant concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over its trade
receivable balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

& U BR 3K
2016 2015
—E—KEF —E2-AfF
HK$'000 HK$’000
EBHF T BT T
596,107 707,337
(11,917) (9,763)
584,190 697,574
767,281 517,507
(42,468) —
724,813 517,507

BRTXHFANEWRERIN BELREE
CEMSEE RSP EENTHK
BETIBRN I E I & X 95 5% 80 B WUBR

=)
;e

FEBEFIERBAIANREIEIBERE
BEIOR] HfAEEXREH R NUEAMN
HBAKEETRZ AEEHEWHIRE
E-EREZERHNENEEEER R - A
RAEEERNEREERSZEF B
BEANGEEETREBR FAEELEMRA
BUREREHBAEEMER R EMER
ERZRE - BURIRRBFEME -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of
impairment of HK$11,917,000 (2015: HK$9,763,000), is as
follows:

90H R
90H K £

Within 90 days
Over 90 days

Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables

are as follows:

At beginning of year RERD

Impairment/(write-back of impairment)  FEUWERFURE, CRERD)
of trade receivables (note 6) (Ktite)

At end of year RER

Included in the above provision for impairment of trade
receivables is a provision for individually impaired trade
receivables of HK$11,917,000 (2015: HK$9,763,000) with a
carrying amount of HK$11,917,000 (2015: HK$9,763,000). The
individually impaired trade receivables relate to customers that
were in default or delinquency in payments. The Group does not
hold any collateral or credit enhancements over these balances.

21.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

RN EARE TEkHEAM
FE WS B K ()

RS R BB E BRI
11,917,000 T (=& — A F : % ¥9,763,000
T EZEBRRRB AT :

2016 2015
—E-AF —E-IfF
HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BETT
555,084 691,828
29,106 5,746
584,190 697,574

FEWRSRERENZBMT

2016 2015
—E—XF —B-Ef
HK$°000 HK$000
BETFT BETFT
9,763 9,786
2,154 (23)
11,917 9,763

ELRERERRRERETESEHENE
B FE IR AR FX R B B 111,917,000 T (= &
— B 15 %09,763,0007T ) - 3% L FE UL ER
RHREESBE11,917,000T (=2 —F
F 1B %9,763,0007T) ° #% L 1B B T R (B FE
BWERIRTBINRARBINES o K
SETERZEHRBEEEAMNERRIE
fi2 5 AR EE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not

considered to be impaired is as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired WHBBATEERE
Within 90 days past due BEHEI90 A A

Over 90 days past due BHI90 A KL &

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no

recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of customers that have a good payment record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still considered
fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Forward currency contracts: RENESH
Assets EE
Liabilities =R

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts
to manage its exchange rate exposures which did not meet the
criteria for hedge accounting. Changes in the fair value of non-
hedging currency derivatives amounting to HK$7,774,000 (2015:
HK$33,617,000) were credited to the statement of profit or loss
during the year.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

21.

22.

EWEMR - AARE FTEREM
P& UK B 7R ()
WRBEFTHEZRURR KRR DTN
T

2016 2015
—g-xF —B-EF
HK$'000 HK$’000
BT BT
475,620 655,039
100,868 39,031
7,702 3,504
584,190 697,574

I 3F 8 H 5 48 T 0 B 2 B WURR IR e K HE
EF RERFLEFTBETARBR -

Bal BEEEREZRUREASZ A
FEBERFENRCTHZEFPAR BB
ARB ARAEZRLARNEEEERR
BEXRESE ZEEHKNATZHWE
HUtEFBELRERE AEELERZ
EERERERR AFERAY -

fTE€mMI A
2016 2015
—E—AE —E—AHE
HK$000 HK$°000
BT T B F T
34,050 16,407
4,525 11,104

AEBECRITZERAFEHAETER
MWEHIEASNUETEHEHERRR - RF
A BERRERRPNFEEFIIESTEER
BEMAARBEESEABYE7,774000T (=T
— A B #33,617,0007T) ©



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ReRIBITER
RITZLH=ZBARTEZ

within three months when acquired EHFR
Time deposits with original maturity of RV B=EA UL ELFH >

over three months when acquired EHER
Structured deposits with original maturity REIZ H =@ B L LB =
HEBUEER

Cash and bank balances
Time deposits with original maturity

of over three months when acquired

At the end of the reporting period, the above balances include
cash and bank balances and time deposits denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) of HK$244,525,000 (2015: HK$280,093,000)
and HK$318,089,000 (2015: HK$1,358,559,000), respectively. In
the prior year, the above balances also included structured
deposits denominated in RMB of HK$875,479,000. Interest rate
on the structured deposits changed with reference to changes in
various currency exchange rates. Upon maturity, the principal
amounts of the structured deposits are guaranteed. The Group
used the structured deposits primarily to enhance its return on
fixed deposits.

RMB in Mainland China is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Time deposits are made for periods less than
or equal to one year depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and time
deposits are placed with creditworthy banks.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

RERASEEY
2016 2015
—®¥-x% =¥-EF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
306,932 343,278
1,534,712 1,132,575
1,163,609 2,020,728
— 875,479
3,005,253 4,372,060

RBEHR ULEAKEBREUARESE
BEvRERBOTERREHERIAB
7B 244,525,000t ( =T — HF: B
280,093,000 7T ) K 7% # 318,089,000 T (= &
— B 5 : %8 11,358,559,0007T) ° A & F
UEHEHBEEUARBEELEBELERA
7 #5875,479,000 7T » Lk B M E R 2 A =
EERRESEEEYCERMER - K
FHE KEBEFRZERSHREN-
FAEBFEFRLEBUEER EEEHE
Y E R o

ARBRAPBREFAEEHLBREME
B MRBHRERENIMNEEBERG RS
E-EERNEEERE AEEEREE
PEREETHIEXBZRTEARER
BAEEME-

RITERRESEARTERIRRET B
ERFNE -ERERZERBAE-—FRIU
T BFEAEEZNEREFRME - I
ZERNENERANEZRMANELE - RITF
RREREREREERFWRIT -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

24. TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables AR

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Within 90 days 90H A
Over 90 days 90H M £

At the end of the reporting period, the trade payables are non-
interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

25. OTHER PAYABLES, ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND
DEPOSIT RECEIVED

Other payables H 1 FE AT BR X
Deferred income JEAE WA
Accrued liabilities EitaE
Deposit received 2T £

Other payables and certain accruals are non-interest-bearing

and have an average term of three months.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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25.

FE& 14 BR X

2016
S

HK$000
BEFT

953,357

2015
—E—FHEF
HK$°000
BT T

995,646

RBERR ZREARZEBLRKRR
DT -
2016 2015
—B-xf C—E-EHF
HK$000 HK$000
BETFT EBETT
927,524 979,684
25,833 15,962
953,357 995,646

REBEHRR BRI/ FMER-RB

90K HIBRHA °

HttENERN B EERER

A
2016 2015
—®-XE -®-HF
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
219,988 243,700
8,316 14,716
297,625 257,417
152,400 —
678,329 515,833

HitENRARBOETEERFENRS

BFORPA=MEA -



26.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 26.

Effective

ELGUE]

interest rate

31 March 2016 —E—A#=H=+—H
M ERITER

Effective

ELVE]

interest rate
(%) Maturity HK$’000

BB FR =R
(%) FHE  BEFT

(%) Maturity  HK$'000
BERFRN=E
(%) BE BETT
Current B
Bank loans RITER within 1 year or
— unsecured —|IKH 0.65-3.92 on demand 529,707
R—FRY
RER
Non-current I E
Bank loans RITER April 2018 to
— unsecured —|IKH 1.23-1.74 March 2019 313,258
—E-N\FWNAZE
—E-hF=A

842,965

within 1 year or

0.72-1.75 ondemand 1,748,298
R—FERH
BER

December 2016 to

1.46-1.75 March 2017 158,328
—E-RE+ZA
E-E—+HFE=A

1,906,626

2016 2015
—B-XfE C—B-EHF

HK$’000 HK$’000
EB¥TF T B F T

Analysed into: DT
Bank loans repayable: RITERERH
Within one year or on demand E(\‘—QEWEE?&E*
In the second year F-FR

As at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015, all bank borrowings
are in Hong Kong dollars, United States dollars or Japanese Yen.

As at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015, the Group’s banking
facilities were supported by corporate guarantees from the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries.

529,707 1,748,298
313,258 158,328
842,965 1,906,626

F',;

—E-RE=ZRA=+—-HRZ=-ZE—-HF
=A=t—B FERTERHHBE .
ERHHETT

RZZBE-RE=ZA=Z+-HRZZ-HF
ZA=t—-B  XEENRTEEDHE
DA EID M E LD B EHEEER -
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27. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

27. EEFHEER

Withholding tax on the
distributable profits of
the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries
AEBMNTENERR

Depreciation allowance in
excess of related
depreciation
BHERTEEAN
HERBRE

2016
—E-XE
HK$000
BETFT

Others Total

A 44 9 ko A B9 R HIBLR

Rt

2016
“E-AF
HK$000
BETRT

At
2016

S
HK$000
EwFT

2016
—B-AF
HK$000
BETT

2015
—E-RF
HK$°000
BYF T

2015
—E-RE
HK$000
BT

2015
—E-RF
HK$000
BT

2015
—E-RF
HK$000
BT

At beginning of year REZ] 148,701 130,722 (721) (721) 2,725 4,189 150,705 134,190
Deferred tax charged/ FRit Az &S

(credited) to the M/ (k)

statement of profit HO IR FE R 18

or loss during the (Ktat9)

year (note 9) 15,117 17,979 — — 483 (1,464) 15,600 16,515
At end of year RER 163,818 148,701 (721) (721) 3,208 2,725 166,305 150,705

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$717,098,000 (2015: HK$842,790,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. The Group also has tax
losses arising in Mainland China of HK$363,613,000 (2015:
HK$284,518,000) and in Taiwan of HK$66,872,000 (2015:
HK$36,524,000) that are available for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which losses arose for a
maximum period of five years and ten years, respectively.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these
losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries for which no assessable
profits are expected to be generated in the foreseeable future.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings generated after 31 December 2007.
A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the
foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable rates are 5%
and 10%. The Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on
dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in
mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January
2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

AEBREBEEZHEER LB
#£717,098000c( — & — & F: B ¥
842,790,0007T) ZEELEREBEN D
AAERACERAZBIERAFREIEZ
ERB N AEEBRTPERERAE
EEZHIEBEEE D B & B ¥363,613,000
(= — F F: % %284,518,000t) &
7 %66,872,000t( = F — H F: B
36,524,00070) ZEEEBREBIEN AR
AfFEAZEIERAFREEZEBEEEERSF
R+ERANERB EF BREHEES
BEECZHBLAANRITRERIABELRE
RERA EEBEBEELERZEEE
EITHRR -

RETECEMESRE PERKENIE
CEEAFANAREESRINRERER
10% BB E - ZERB_ZZENF— A8
—BREN YEAR-ZZLFE+=-A
S+t -HBEENFB - IAREETH
BEEREBENRE ZHEHAEERER
BAEEHEHE BARANEENB E
AB5%R10% A ANEBERZERPE
RERIHHBARBE-ZTNE—A—
BRNENFSRNREERNKENS
£ o

AARMARRKEZRE  WEEHE
AEBMFRERZER -



28.

29.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

Authorised: SETE
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.05 each 2,000,000,000 i% & B% H &
in nominal value B #50.05 7T
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR:

1,381,696,104 shares of HK$0.05 each

in nominal value 7B #20.05 7T

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements therein for
the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the difference
between the nominal value of the issued share capital of the
Company and the then nominal value of the issued share capital
of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of acquisition, as a result
of the reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the
Company's shares in 1992.

The Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 that
permitted goodwill in respect of business combinations which
occurred prior to 2001, to remain eliminated against
consolidated retained profits. The amount of goodwill
remaining in consolidated retained profits, arising from the
acquisition of an associate prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 in
2001, was HK$110,648,000 as at 31 March 2016 and 31 March
2015.

In accordance with the Macau Commercial Codes, Nice Dyeing
Factory (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, the principal operation of which is
conducted in Macau, is required to appropriate annually not less
than 25% of its profit after tax to a legal reserve, until the
balance of the reserve reaches 50% of the entity’s capital fund.
The reserve made has fulfilled the statutory requirement

accordingly.

28.

1,381,696,104 12 5 IR E &

29.

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

LN
B

2016
—g—xE

2015
—E—HEF
HK$°000
BT T

HK$000
B F T

100,000 100,000

69,085 69,085

i 1h
FEBRAFERBEFENRBESEAR
HPZ8BH2FIRGERERBHRA -

HEARBRODE-NAAZFLHTANE
B AEB-ERBRHREAQACBITR
AeHEEMBBERBARRNKBANZ
CBRITRAHEEZEZSE-

AEECSIAEBYBREEREIRB
BHRY ATR T —FRIBENE
BEHEENTBEERSSRE AN
H-NR-ET - FHRMSTEHEAE30
A ABRB-—HEARNEENTE 6
BERGEREEANFT HSBER =T —
RE=ZA=+—-BER=ZZE-HEF=A=1+
— B A38%110,648,000 7T °

RERPIEES AL T -2 EHEANE
AEKERBOAFBEBERE) ER
AR RIEBERRMAES BEFH
B 575 2 1 25% ) 1 B 1% i A B % 2
B EHERRBBEEERATARLY
50% - ZRAMHBEDEEGERERN
=R
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31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

30. SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING 30.

INTERESTS
Details of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non-
controlling interests are set out below:

Baleno Holdings Limited

FEARFEREZZHBELF

FEEFRERFEREZZMBLRMN
HBERIMT

HRHEBEERAA

Percentage of equity interest held
by non-controlling interests

FEREEDEAFE
Wz, (EE)

Profit/(loss) for the year allocated
to non-controlling interests

Consolidated accumulated balances of
E-S g

non-controlling interests at
the reporting dates

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

RBSHFERBERE ZHE

FEREERECRARERS L

36%

2016 2015
—B-xf C—E-EHF
HK$000 HK$000
BEEET BEEET
206,465 (762)
428,618 233,616
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31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING 300 EEARFEREZZHEB QA @)
INTERESTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the summarised consolidated TEIFHCRERERATREME R
financial information of Baleno Holdings Limited and its AN AN S i E Y Bk
subsidiaries. The amounts disclosed are before any inter- ST A AT £ 0 8

=4 S b N

company eliminations:

2016 2015
—E-AF —E-—FHF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T

Revenue 'ON 4,596,781 4,596,324
Changes in fair value of investment REVELAREED

properties (10,030) (15,922)
Total expenses BRAE (4,013,236) (4,582,520)
Profit/(loss) for the year REERN, (FiE) 573,515 (2,118)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AEEZEWRA(EB) B

for the year 541,672 (2,656)
Current assets MENEE 2,268,933 1,385,923
Non-current assets ERBEE 316,280 358,138
Current liabilities REEE (1,331,662) (1,032,444)
Non-current liabilities ERBER (62,946) (62,683)
Net cash flows from operating activities &&F1EHE SR AT 12,128 213,855
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing BEEFEHEERAORE) =5

activities 330,233 (73,951)
Net cash flows used in financing activities B & EEH £ R L F%E (128,550) (170,475)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRBeEEW =M

cash equivalents CR 2 ) F 88 213,81 (30,571)
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31. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

31.

On 14 January 2016, Baleno Holdings Limited, a non wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and

purchase agreement with an independent third party to dispose
of its entire equity interest in LSIIEHIREIEIRAT at a
consideration of RMB250,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$296,625,000). The transaction was completed on 29 March

2016.

Net assets disposal of:

Property, plant and equipment
Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Prepayments and other receivables
Trade payables

Other payables and accrued liabilities

Release of exchange reserves
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary

Satisfied by:
Cash

Receivable

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

HE—KHEA A
R-ZZE-RE-ATHB K2FAZHE
EREWBARNEKEEERAAHE—
BYR=ZF%TEEHZE URBARY
250,000,000 7t (5 {& 7 % 296,625,000 7T) H
ELBNEEBROERQITAFMEER  Z
TER-ZZE—RNEFE=ZB=tTHABREMK-

2016
—E-RE
HK$’000
BT T
FTEECEETFE:
ME- -BERRE 24,166
ReRBESEEY 1,668
FE U BR R 5,726
FEAS TR IE K H th fE U BR X 880
FE AT BR X 9)
HihEFIRARETTEE (934)
31,497
MEREER (3,790)
HE—WEBLQ AR 268,918
296,625
AR
BE 35,595
FE IR BR 7K 261,030
296,625
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31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

31. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDARY (continued) 31. HE—WELE @)
An analysis of the net cash and cash equivalents in respect of EBELE—KHMEBATZRERESEEY
the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows: FEZOMMT
2016
—E—NEF
HK$°000
B F T
Cash consideration ReRE 35,595
Cash and bank balances disposal of HEZRESRBETER (1,668)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents FRLE-HEBARZESRES
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary ZEWFRANFRE 33,927
32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 32. HEBEERE
(@) At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities (@) RB|EHR UTHEEERRIBE
not provided for in the financial statements were as MR P RE
follows:

2016 2015
—B-—AF —B-FHEF

HK$°000 HK$°000
BETT BETT

Bank guarantees given in lieu of property X & AN LiRE >

rental deposits RATER 3,471 4,763
Guarantees for banking facilities granted A& QN TRTEEFREZ
to an associate AR 12,500 12,500
As at 31 March 2016, the banking facilities granted to an R-ZEBE-—REZA=Z+—H B&£)
associate with guarantees given to banks by the Group ATEESARATRAEECE B R
were not utilised (2015: nil). THEERZEBTEE(ZE—-—R1EF:
) o
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b)

The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD")
initiated a review on the prior years’ tax affairs of certain
subsidiaries of the Group.

The protective tax assessments for the years of assessment
2005/2006, 2006/2007, 2007/2008, 2008/2009 and
2009/2010 issued by the IRD in March 2012, March 2013,
March 2014, March 2015 and March 2016 are
HK$69,125,000, HK$189,000,000, HK$388,878,000,
HK$376,200,000 and HK$323,648,000, respectively. The
directors of these subsidiaries believe that there are valid
grounds to object to the tax claimed. Subsequent to the
objections filed, the IRD agreed to hold over the tax
claimed completely subject to the purchases of tax reserve
certificates. The Group purchased tax reserve certificates
of HK$4,500,000, HK$31,500,000 and HK$34,000,000 for
years of assessment 2005/2006, 2006/2007 and 2007/2008,
respectively, in previous years, and an additional
HK$38,000,000 for the year of assessment 2008/2009
during the year ended 31 March 2016. Subsequent to the
year end, the Group purchased an additional tax reserve
certificate of HK$38,000,000 for the year of assessment
2009/2010.

In view that the tax review for the years of assessment
2005/2006, 2006/2007, 2007/2008, 2008/2009 and
2009/2010 is still in progress, the outcome of the case is
still uncertain. Up to the date of approval of these
financial statements, the directors of the Company
consider that adequate tax provisions have been made in
the financial statements.

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

32. REAEE@E

(b)

ERBBR (HE D) @45 B340 K
BLAARHBRATIFERB S HE
TE®Z-

HER-ZE—Z-F=ZF -ZZ—=
=p . —®-mE=H —B-H%
ZSARZE—RE=ZAR-ZZTR
S ZEBEERZEBEERZEEL
—EEBL BB —%%A/
TEEARZEEN T -FHR

%Rir;ééﬁ{%ﬁaﬁm%}aﬂan Bl B
7 569,125,000 7T ~ 7 ¥ 189,000,000
T+ & 388,878,000 B
376,200,000 T & & ¥ 323,648,000
o ZEMBAREEREERNE
BERANMNBERREEIRE - RER
Ji%ﬁé’mﬁﬁé-‘a,éﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁiﬂm

CENEREEB S c AEERU
E'JEEE‘%—?%E/:gg/\_\‘:g
EXR/ZETLR-EEL/ =T
ENFHREFEINBERBFSHE
7 % 4,500,000 7T ~ 7% %5 31,500,000 7T
%2 78 134,000,000t - R REE=
—RNEZA=1+—-HLEEER =
ZEEN/ZEENARBEFEEBER
B % & 5578 38,000,000 7T ° A F 4
A& AEEBR-_ZTTHA=F
- ERVEEBRERBSFSERY
38,000,000 7T ©

17 EP L%#E’Jﬁ*%{)ﬁﬁ’*?\ﬁﬂﬂﬁ &
ERPBHRLER  AATESR
RUBBRPZBHERBCS RS -
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 13) and
sublets certain properties under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from one to five years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the
then prevailing market conditions.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total

future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

33.

Within one year R—FR

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E-ZERFR
(BREEME)

After five years REF#

As lessee

The Group leases certain land and buildings for factories,
retail outlets, a training centre and directors’ quarters
under operating lease arrangements. Such leases are
negotiated for terms of not more than 50 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases with its landlords falling due as follows:

Within one year R—FR

In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZEXERER
(BREEME)

After five years REF#E

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

REBMERH

(@) ERHBA
FEBRBELEHELHHMAET
REWE(HFIBREAINDY
¥ 2R -—F=21F - HAKK
—REETAFAMNRIRERA
RAARBESTSEREHMFELMA

RBEHR  ARERBEARFT L
ZRUHERERESN ZRARE
BEKESEEIHBROT

2016 2015
—B-xf C—B-EHF
HK$000 HK$000
BETT BETT
27,098 21,718
38,221 11,069
7,775 —
73,094 32,787
(b) fEREBA

FEERBELEREZHARND
THREFAERE TEMH IF
AP LRESES - ZEHEIRTHE
HABEBRETEF-

R|BEMR AEBEREREFT
MAITRECEHESNRRER

ERESLBENRBERNT

2016 2015
—g-x% =®-u%
HK$000 HK$°000
EEFT BT T
437,069 555,666
734,416 624,551
435,874 462,326
1,607,359 1,642,543
BKEEEERAF —E-AEH
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
(b) Aslessee (continued)

The operating lease rentals of certain retail outlets are
based on the higher of a fixed rental or the contingent
rent based on the sales derived from the retail outlets
pursuant to the terms and conditions as set out in the
respective rental agreements. As the future sales of these
retail outlets could not be estimated reliably, the relevant
contingent rent has not been included above and only the
minimum lease commitment has been included in the
above table.

34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The commitments for capital expenditure of the Group at the

end of the reporting period were as follows:

33. REFELH @
(b) EBREBA M)
HOSEMT2ELEHENEL R
Bt RETERANFE 2K
BRGHRESENTHEETNET
CTRABEMER RS EFEE - A
REEERGET NS TEMHRE
ZHERE M ERKITAHBRRE
& MAMFABRBHSEE-

34, EXRMEE
AREERNIRE HIR A LT &AM 3 AR

2016 2015
—E-XRE —E—-8fF
HK$000 HK$°000
BT T B F T
In respect of property, plant and RUE- -BERZHE EFH
equipment, contracted but not BRIERE

provided for

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(@) During the year, the Group had the following related
party transactions:

42,561 13,371

35. BEALRS
@ RER AEEGETATEEAL

RS

Sales to Megawell HETEE
Purchases from Megawell B EEEE
Rental expenses paid to related MEAEARXNESEA

companies

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

2016 2015

—®-xF —B-EF
HK$°000 HK$'000

BT BT

(i) 403,376 393,521
(ii) 332,487 136,263
(iii) 24,326 26,922




35. RELATED
(a)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=
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35. BEALRB #)

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(continued)

Sales to Megawell were made according to the prices and
conditions offered to major customers of the Group.

The directors considered that purchases from Megawell
were made according to the prices and conditions similar to
those offered to other customers by Megawell.

Rental expenses were paid to related companies, of which
certain directors of the Company are also the directors and
beneficial shareholders, for the provision of directors’
quarters, retail outlets and a training centre for certain
subsidiaries in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
directors considered that the monthly rentals were charged
based on the prevailing market rates at the dates of
entering into the tenancy agreements. The rental expenses
of the directors’ quarters were included in the directors’
remuneration as detailed in note 7 to the financial
statements.

In addition, the Group has provided certain guarantees

for banking facilities granted to Megawell, as detailed in

note 32(a) to the financial statements.

(a)

(ii)

(&)

[AREZHEDREAFERETEE
PRtz B RIRIET L -

EFZRBAEEREZEERFMAE
HEFEMRMEFRHEE -

HE BRI THELDAEREG
BEBRPEXEZNE R ANEEE
& BEPIHREINFL - ZERA
ZEERBEmRRIBARAZEH
BEE -BERIRGAZHEETIREH
ESRFTAZTSEREE T4
ZEEEEHLEHEAERESH
& WEFIREEIRRMET

o REBAEEELE TRTE
EfEFR FHENERBBRRHE
32(a) °
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Mountain Rich Limited (“MRL"), a
company wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an
executive director and controlling shareholder of the
Company, to lease Tianjin Bin Jiang Fu Shi Commercial
Building at Tianjin City, He Ping Qu, Bin Jiang Road 282-
286, Tianjin, China from MRL as a retail outlet for the
retail and distribution of apparel and accessory business of
the Group for a term of two years commencing from 1
April 2014 at the monthly rents of RMB1,045,000 and
RMB1,150,000 for the first year and the second year,
respectively. During the year, the Group paid to MRL
operating lease rentals in respect of the above property of

HK$16,930,000 (2015: HK$15,712,000).

On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Latex (Hong Kong) Limited (“Latex”), a
company wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an
executive director and controlling shareholder of the
Company, to lease 22 Perkins Road, Jardine’s Lookout,
Hong Kong from Latex as a director’'s quarters of the
Group for a term of two years commencing from 1 April
2014 at the monthly rent of HK$400,000. During the year,
the Group paid to Latex operating lease rentals in respect
of the above property of HK$4,800,000 (2015:

HK$4,800,000).

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

35. BEALRB #)

(b)

R-ZZ-—NMEMNAE—B AEBHE
LWEEBRERAATLUED (BEXA
ANBTEERERBREEWZES
£ 2EHAB)BTEH ALEEHE
LR R EXZENM T REETE282
52865 I R IB B IREEE 5
TEBEFERROANZEERTHE
BWSEMT H-Z—NEMA—
BRAEMFE F—FRE_FNE
B &2 53 A AR%1,045,0007T &
AR %1,150,000T c RER > REE
RERYESZIFFLENLEERSE
HEAHHB%16930,00T(=ZFE—H
B #15,712,0007T) ©

RZZ-MEMA—AB  NEMHA
VE(EB)BRATTIED (BAAX
ARAPTESRERBRREWE X
E2EREB)ETEN oL EEMA
EBEHILABRBEREEALE
E-EEFEEcA -H=-FT-—NFMN
A—BEAYME SRHESABYE
400,000t RFER - AEBEH Lt
MEIRAFLIBHELEHRERS S
7 #54,800,000 T (ZE—HF : B
4,800,000 7T ) °
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 35. AEALTRZ @&

(b)

(0

(d)

(continued)

On 1 April 2014, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Winson Link Enterprises Limited
("WLEL"), a company wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun
Chak, an executive director and controlling shareholder of
the Company, to lease Room 4207B, 42nd Floor,
Metroplaza, Tower I, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories, Hong Kong and a car parking space from
WLEL as a training centre of the Group for a term of two
years commencing from 1 April 2014 at the monthly rent
of HK$63,200. During the year, the Group paid to WLEL
operating lease rentals in respect of the above property of
HK$758,400 (2015: HK$758,400).

A non-controlling shareholder of Baleno Holdings Limited
had provided an unconditional guarantee to indemnify
the Group from any loss arising from the recoverability of
prepayments made to a supplier of the Group of
HK$4,696,000 (2015: HK$4,696,000) as included in the
balance of the prepayments, deposits and other
receivables of the Group as at the end of the reporting
period.

Compensation of key management personnel of the
Group:

(b)

(9]

(d)

(&)

R-ZZ—WEMA—H  REBHEK
FEECEFRAACKEE]D (BAX
AAHTEERERBERBENES
E2EHB)BITEH > BKEEHE
HEABN AL FEFTE2IRHHE
BISE N+ —124207BE K% — @
FEN EAEXAEENEIHL A
“T-MFNA-BE BEWF
SRELAEB163,200T - RER
AEERLAYEIAFFREED
KETHERS A BYT758400T (=
—FH B #ET758,4007T) ©

NRREBAERQIB 2 HP — 3=
BRERRAAEEEN - HEBEN
B #4,696,000T (= —HF B
4,696,000 7T ) $i2 5t 4 {5k £ 42 4R LA {8
FAAEERR EZBR - RBRE
BR ZHREEERAEENEGTK
BRI EREMERRRAEERT -

FEBTEEBEASHM

2016
—g—xE

2015
—_E-—HEF
HK$°000
BT T

HK$000
B F T

Short term employee benefits SHIEREREA 67,104 79,995
Post-employment benefits BEEERN 21 53
Compensation for non-competition TERBARENEE

undertaking 4,500 —
Total compensation paid to key FTEEEBEASHNEAE

management personnel 71,625 80,048

The key management personnel of the Group refers to
the executive directors of the Company.

Further details of directors’ remuneration are included in
note 7 to the financial statements.

AEENTEEBASHNAQAANAITE
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(d) (continued)

Rental expenses under (b) paid to related companies also
constituted continuing connected transactions as defined
in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed
under the section of “Details of non-exempt continuing
connected transactions” of the Report of the Directors,
the remaining rental expenses paid to related companies
constituted continuing connected transactions exempt
from the reporting, announcement and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements set out in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Financial assets

35.

36.

Held-to-
maturity

investments

BFEIHHN

B&

HK$°000
B F T

Trade receivables FE T BR X

Bills receivable EREE

Financial assets included in BERENTIE -FTE
prepayments, deposits and REMEWERRA
other receivables ZEMEE

Held-to-maturity investments S ZZHHNKRE

Long term rental deposits REBEeke

Derivative financial assets fTESMEE

Cash and cash equivalents ReRBESEEY

642,581

BEALTRS @)

d) (4#)
BEOEOEEAGXNNELER
TERETHAEVAZENBER
S BREENESERENTES
SHNBEEBREXSEEIN BTH
MEAAXNNESEABREL
TRAUBUASHEERERRRE L
ERBURRHMAENSHEBDERS o

RESEIMNEMIA
RBEHR SESRTARAEMNT -

TRMEE

2016
—E-XE
Financial
assets at fair
profit or loss
— held for Loans and
trading receivables
BARE
STEEH®
Bit AE&E
—RKEERE EWRE &%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T EBEFT BT

— 584,190 584,190
— 113,409 113,409
— 506,912 506,912
— - 642,581
— 96,848 96,848
34,050 — 34,050

— 3,005,253 3,005,253

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 36. REBHEI S-SR T A (&)
Financial liabilities oot =R

Financial
liabilities at fair
value through

profit or loss Financial
— held for liabilities at
trading amortised cost
NRAREFE
BESFHHA R
BEamemas D% N
—REEE SHRER A%
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
B F T BT B FT
Trade payables P BR X — 953,357 953,357
Bills payable BNEE — 24,368 24,368
Due to an associate EAEE QR — 73,033 73,033
Financial liabilities included BEAEMEMERR
in other payables, accrued EtaERERTeR 2
liabilities and deposit received SRBE — 223,339 223,339
Derivative financial liabilities EERAas 4,525 — 4,525
Interest-bearing bank borrowings K £ 4847 & 5% — 842,965 842,965
Financial assets SREE

2015
—ZE—HEF
Financial
assets at fair
Held-to- profit or loss
maturity ~— held for Loans and
investment trading  receivables

AR
STEAH®
Bzt AR &
BREIHN HNEREE ERK
kE —KFFEE FE WA a5t
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
BT T BT T B F T BT T

Trade receivables FE W BR X — — 697,574 697,574
Bills receivable EWEE — — 219,021 219,021
Due from an associate FE U B & N T — — — —
Financial assets included in BERBNRE TS

prepayments, deposits and REMEWRERERA

other receivables ZERMEE — — 290,341 290,341
Held-to-maturity investments £ ZZIHHNIRE — — — -
Long term rental deposits R ke — — 91,183 91,183
Derivative financial assets TEemMEE — 16,407 — 16,407
Cash and cash equivalents HERBEEEY — — 4,372,060 4,372,060

EXREEEERAT —Z—ARER
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31 March 2016 —&Z— X NF=H=+—H

36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 36. ZEBHEI S-SR T A (&)
Financial liabilities oot =R

Financial
liabilities at fair

value through

profit or loss Financial
— held for liabilities at
trading amortised cost
AR REFE
BEEA g K
BEENemas R A BR Y
—BEEE == R &%
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
BT BT B F T
Trade payables FEAS BR X — 995,646 995,646
Bills payable EEE — 61,186 61,186
Due to an associate i RS NG| — 3,060 3,060
Financial liabilities included BEANEMEMSRR
in other payables, accrued EtEaEREWFTERZ
liabilities and deposit received ok =R — 247,911 247,911
Derivative financial liabilities fTEEmMAE 11,104 — 11,104
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Kf B 847 & % — 1,906,626 1,906,626
37. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 37. TRMIBEZAREBEER
INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial AEEBSBRIECEAELRAAEBER
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that BEHEEMNAEGEMEEZERMIAR
reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows: IMEFIMNT

Carrying amounts Fair values
BRE B A fRE
2016 2015 2016 2015

—XE —E-HF =—B-HEF —T-1fF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BETE ENTR EEFR  BETR

Financial assets SRMEE
Derivative financial TTESREE
instruments 34,050 16,407 34,050 16,407
Held-to-maturity investments #FZZIHHIRE 642,581 — 648,554 —
676,631 16,407 682,604 16,407
Financial liabilities SEEE
Derivative financial fTEEmEans
instruments 4,525 11,104 4,525 11,104
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37.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables, bills receivable, held-to-maturity
investments, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables, trade payables, bills payable, amount due
to an associate, current portion of interest-bearing bank
borrowings, and financial liabilities included in other payables,
accrued liabilities and deposit received approximate to their
carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of

these instruments.

The Group’s finance department headed by the financial
controller is responsible for determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial
instruments. The finance department directly reports to the
board. At each reporting date, the finance department analyses
the movements in the values of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the board.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the long term rental deposits and interest-
bearing bank borrowings have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available
for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining
maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-
bearing bank borrowings as at 31 March 2016 was assessed to
be insignificant.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with
various counterparties, principally financial institutions.
Derivative financial instruments, including forward currency
contracts, are measured using valuation techniques similar to
forward pricing, using present value calculations. The models
incorporate various market observable inputs including the
credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and
forward rates and interest rate curves. The carrying amounts of
forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values.

37.

31 March 2016 —&E—XXF=H=+—H
ERMIBE2AREBESERK @)

EEECTGRASRRTESEY BUWER
FORERURE S2IHNRE BWH
BLARARKELA HANRE - FTERHE
MERRRAZEREE BAKRR &
NRE - BABELR MERTERR
BROREMEMER BEFEEREK
AEAzERmEBERAAEEARTHEMN
H O TERRUSETANIIBFEHERE -

AEECHBRUBRAEEEREESHT
AAREMEZRERRE BB MEE

MESSER -NE—HEH - BBHED
MEMTIEAEERZY IYREGESER
ZEBHAE-HEHEZSESHE

ERMEEREBZAABENZTIARAHR
REFH(MIFRERBFEREE)EANXSZT
ZARXGEEAKR EFEELIAERS
RATHREREBR:

RHESRSNNERTERCSEAAER
EOGR FERRRGETIHAZIA
ERARAZARERARRRREREN
AEEAAE AEER-ZT-X<F=A
ST-BRMERTERNASTENE
BEFAERTEK

FAEBRZEHF(ZERETRBB) A
VTEEMIAE-TESRIAE BFE
HMESR ORAEEHEEACUNMG
ERMEAREFTEETE - ZSRELE
BZETSIEEGAE QFHFNE
EEZ NENDHRESANREF R
BoBHMESNNERAEEARENDA
EREICY

BAEKEERAT

[l
A
|
Sl

>

Ty
ot
5G4



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf % 3R3z® M5
31 March 2016 —&Z— X NF=H=+—H

37. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 37.
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement

ERMIBEZDREE R E)

TRIPAEENERIANDAENE

hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: Z£4

Assets measured at fair value:

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2016

Quoted

TEEHMERE

Derivative financial assets

prices in
active
markets

ASERT 5
Y 3R 8
(Level 1)
(% —#&)
HK$'000
BT T

Significant

observable

inputs
BEX
AHEN
WA BE
(Level 2)
(B=#)
HK$’000
BT T

34,050

Significant
unobservable
inputs

BX
FHBEN
LN &
(Level 3)
(E=#)
HK$'000
BT T

HK$°000
BT T

34,050

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2015

Derivative financial assets

MTEEREE

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016

Quoted
prices in

active
markets

RIER ™ 5
B 3R (B
(Level 1)
(8—#%)
HK$’000

B F T

T—H#E

Significant
observable
inputs
BXR
AHEN
WA BB
(Level 2)
(B=#)
HK$°000
BETF T

16,407

Significant
unobservable
inputs

BX
FAEEN
A B
(Level 3)
(BB=4)
HK$’000

B FT

HK$000
BT

16,407




37.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 37. ERMIBAZQAAESHRK @
INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Liabilities measured at fair value: BARENENER:

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2016
R-ZB—ARE=A=+—HMN
AREFERA

Quoted

Derivative financial liabilities

prices in

active

markets

RE BT S
H R E
(Level 1)
(B—%%)
HK$000
BT

EEREs

Significant
observable
inputs
BEX
AEER
WA
(Level 2)
(B=%)
HK$’000
B FT

4,525

Significant
unobservable
inputs

BEX
FHBEEN
BAHE
(Level 3)
(B=4)
HK$'000
BT

HK$°000
BETT

4,525

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2015
R=F-HE=A=+—AK

ARETERA
Quoted
prices in  Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
E-DN EZPN
ASE BB T 35 AEEN TABEN
HIRE  @WAE LN &
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(B—#) (B=%) (B=4)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
BT T BMFor BT
Derivative financial liabilities &£ m & & — 11,104 — 11,104
As at 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2015, the Group had no R-ZE-—RE=ZA=+-BR=-Z-—IF
financial instruments measured at fair value under Level 3. ZSA=Et+-H FAEBEUEZRAAETE
F=RzEs@MIA-

BAEEBERAIT —E-~FR



Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

37. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 37. ERMIBEZAREBESR@
INSTRUMENTS (continued)
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FR 2RHEENRSREGSHETMNAR
measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers BifE2FE—FEE_PoRENER &
into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financial RE=ZREARBLE(ZZ—1F  |)-

liabilities (2015: nil).

Assets for which fair values are disclosed: EREOABNEE:

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2016
RZBE—ARE=A=1+—HHW
DAREFTERA

Quoted
prices in  Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
BEX BX
RGBT S AREN FTUBEEN
MBHE BWAHE BAHE
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(B—#) (F=4&) (B=#&)
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000
EBETT BT BEEFT EBETT
Held-to-maturity investments #ZZHMKRE 642,581 — — 642,581

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2015
R-ZE-RAF=A=1+—HW

R AEFERA

Quoted
prices in  Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
BX BX
RIER ™ 5 AHEN FAUHEMN
WRE @WARE WA B B
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(B —%) (=4 (B=#)
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000
BEFT BETR BEFrT E¥TR

Held-to-maturity investments % Z Z|HA R E — — - -
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38.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans, cash and bank deposits. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables, bills
receivable, trade payables and bills payable, which arise directly
from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to manage
currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources
of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s
accounting policies in relation to derivatives are set out in note
2.4 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings with
floating interest rates.

The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using an
appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate debts. To manage this
mix in a cost-effective manner, the Group may enter into
interest rate swap contracts to reduce its exposure to interest
rate fluctuations.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax and equity (through
the impact on floating rate borrowings).

38.

31 March 2016 —E—A#=H=+—H
MBEBEEEERBEE

AEECETESRMTIA(RITEIAME
BRTER RERALEEW-ZESE
MIACTEENRALEBSELE
Ex - AEEBHMTEANEREERE
& MEWERN  BURRE  BYRARE
RNEE HEERAHEE-

AEEFSHETETIAER S FTEEER
HIEGN EEEEAEEALERBE
FREEZEBRER -

FEEERIAMELEZETERRAA
ZEE - NEERR - FERBRERB %R
B-EEEEMITRIABKEAEELSR
B ZEREBRANT - AEEERETE
TEAZEHBEBRUBRERMT24-

A R @
FEEEHTSNEEDABEIRRALE
B R RRITEREBE-

FEENBRERFAAENESRFEE
REGUEEHRMERAR - BUARAN
DEEZAS FEETZENXREHE
9 LR BT R RO B 2 LR e

TERRRTEEEMEHMEBENER
T AEENBRRAGNRERHSER
HRENNZEEH (B IERERNZE)N
R
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &3 R M =T

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38. EREEEERBE#E)
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued) F & BB ()
Increase/
(decrease)
Increase/ in profit
(decrease) in before tax
interest rate and equity
BR B A % Al &
F = EEEMm
R 2) (R 2)
% HK$000
B & B F T
2016 —E-RF
Hong Kong dollar et 1 (13,748)
Hong Kong dollar g (1) 13,748
2015 —E—FHEF
Hong Kong dollar i 1 (18,879)
Hong Kong dollar s (1) 18,879
Foreign currency risk S L B
The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures AEEFERSERAR ZEAKRRBELK
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies EENUZENDEEB U ZERBET
other than the units’ functional currencies. Approximately 29% HERKB - AEBYN29% (ZF—HF:
(2015: 29%) of the Group's sales are denominated in currencies 29%) ZSHETD UK EBEMN Y ERE R U
other than the functional currencies of the operating units REBEE BRN26%(ZZT—HF:
making the sale, whilst almost 26% (2015: 29%) of costs are 29%) Z A Th AR & BBy Th BE & HE LA Sb
denominated in currencies other than the units’ functional ZEBER -
currencies.
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38.

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf# 3R M=

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the
Group's profit before tax and the Group’s equity (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

2016 —E-XREF

If Hong Kong dollar weakens BB ARERE
against RMB

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens HEBELAREAE
against RMB

2015 —E-AE

If Hong Kong dollar weakens BB ARERE
against RMB

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens HBELAREAE
against RMB

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that only well-established
customers will be considered for open account terms and the
approval of credit terms is subject to stringent credit check
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, and derivative financial
instruments, arises from default of the counterparties, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments, which is considered by the directors as not
significant as the counterparties of these other financial assets

are mainly well-recognised corporations.

38.

31 March 2016 —&E—XXF=H=+—H
BEEMEERERBE @)

Sk L B (AE)

TRRMTR|ERR EEERE H A
ZENBRT  NEBOBRBAERRA
EENESHSERTENARYERS
H(HNEEUHEENEEIRENES)
MY SR -

Increase/
(decrease)
Increase/ in profit

(decrease) in before tax

exchange rate

and equity

BT AT A

B =42 RemEm
(m4) (m2)

% HK$°000

BZk BETFT

1 1,102
(1) (1,102)
1 2,198
(1) (2,198)

FERR

FEEERAYRAGERFZE=EX
Z o AEBCBRAREERRFERZ
EFRIBBERF RETEBZEESRE
BRI REBSELERERR
g AUAEBYES K ZRRER -

FEBHUEHEE(BRRERATEE
M-TEERTIA)2FERABRRARSYH
FREAMEL BoRBRBEENZEIA
ZEHE-HRUEMEREERSFHTF
TERBILACERFZHEE BLRE
ERRZRERBAELFEK-
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 21 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
overdrafts and bank loans. As at 31 March 2016, 38% (2015: 8%)
and 62% (2015: 92%) of the Group's total borrowings would
mature after one year and in less than one year, respectively.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the
end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was as follows:

(o])]
demand

BRER
HK$°000
BT T

38.

Less than 3 to less than
3 months
=@A
B
HK$°000
BT T

BEEMEERERBE @)

FERRHE)
HRAEEERARERFERF2E=F
Ra HALBEREHERS -

HhEREASEEERERRRAREZEEE
EHNEERRZELCERCHENT KR
FMFEE21 ©

T B L B
AEEERRAABRITEIRBITERN
RERETHNEEURBEERETHE-
RZE-RFZRA=+—-H AEELE
MH38% (ZF—HF :18%) R62% (= F
—HF R IHER-FER-FRE
H o

FEERBEHRANEREE  HEEAK
BERAXNWIRERAENT :

2016
=
1to 5
VEETH

12 months Total

==
+t=@ARA
HK$°000
BT

~B5HF &8
HK$°000 HK$’000
BEFT EETT

Interest-bearing bank Mt ERITE R

borrowings — 311,834 218,281 322,518 852,633
Trade payables AT BR X — 927,524 25,833 — 953,357
Bills payable EBAEE — 24,368 — — 24,368
Financial liabilities included &+ A H ft & {5

in other payables, IR EIHEE

accrued liabilities and rEkiEI Rz

deposit received SREE 149,679 73,660 — — 223,339
Due to an associate FE{SEE R T 73,033 — — — 73,033
Derivative financial fTESBMEs

liabilities 20 748 2,254 1,503 4,525

222,732 1,338,134 246,368 324,021 2,131,255
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#3R R M=

31 March 2016 = FE—XF=H=+—H

38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 38. BiIEAKREEBERBUKR @)
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) FERR (&)

2015
—E-FHEF
On Less than 3 to less than 1to5

demand 3 months 12 months years Total

=18 A ==
BER B +=EAR —EIF a5
HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$:000  HK$'000
BETT BETT BT BETT EBETT

Interest-bearing bank M RERITE R

borrowings — 1,612,072 137,649 163,573 1,913,294
Trade payables FETER X — 803,506 192,140 — 995,646
Bills payable EBAEE — 59,011 2,175 — 61,186
Financial liabilities included & & A H fth /& {5

in other payables, IR EIHEE

accrued liabilities and rERiEI &Rz

deposit received SREE 173,146 74,765 — — 247,911
Due to an associate BB E QA 3,060 — — — 3,060
Derivative financial fTESBMEs

liabilities — 3,400 7,178 526 11,104

176,206 2,552,754 339,142 164,099 3,232,201
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group will be
able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return
to the ordinary equity holders through the optimisation of the
debt and equity balance.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March
2016 and 31 March 2015.

The Group monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total
interest-bearing debts, less cash and cash equivalents, divided by
total equity. The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio
at an appropriate level.

B EES

Total interest-bearing debts

Less: Cash and cash equivalents

Total equity B
Gearing ratio (times) ERBELE(FH)
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38.

Mr:RERRESEEY

BEEMEERERBE @)

BEXEE

FEBEFEERARRAEBERAFE
MEEgEn ANEBRENEHREAES
He UEEEEaMEESIBRER-

REBEREREBURBELEBERLY
ERFHBAE  AEBETUBBAEYHRKR
RRKBENRE - MRRBEEARBTH
RURFIHBERER - RBEE-F -
REZR=+t-BR=ZZE-AF=ZA=+
—HEFER EXEENELRE BER
BRI EES-

AEBEREREELEEZEL BX
EEKERIKRESRASEBNENR
MEEBRUBERTE ANEBHEE
EREMEFEABELRREEAT -

2016 2015
—®-XE —®-HF
HK$000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
842,965 1,906,626
(3,005,253) (4,372,060)
(2,162,288) (2,465,434)
6,560,629 6,319,832
-0.3 -0.4
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39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 39. D RBBEMRREK
COMPANY
Information about the statement of financial position of the RAATRBERARZHERAREBOT

Company at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

2016 2015
—E-RF —E-AfF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RMBARZRE 4,127,454 4,928,165
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments and deposits ENRENETTS 201 201
Dividends receivable FEU R B 500,000 —
Cash and cash equivalents ReRhBELEEY 248 402
Total current assets HWRBERE 500,449 603
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Other payables and accrued liabilities HtENMRARETERE 551 450
Total current liabilities wWRBas 551 450
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEF 499,898 153
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES @EER R A& 4,627,352 4,928,318
Net assets EEFHE 4,627,352 4,928,318
EQUITY Ex
Issued capital 2BTRAR 69,085 69,085
Reserves e 4,088,490 4,444,724
Proposed final and special dividends BER R B R 5 Bl R 2 469,777 414,509
Total equity AR R 4,627,352 4,928,318
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bt #& 3R M=

31 March 2016 = E—XF=HA=+—H

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY (continued)

39. QRN K @)

A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: NEREBENT :
Share Capital
premium redemption Contributed Retained
Notes account reserve surplus profits Total
;S % < & B
Bt a8 R & BRER & B8 353 F ELR
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
At 1 April 2014 NoZ—mE
A—BH 703,365 1,695 48,708 64,260 818,028
Total comprehensive KEEZEERA
income for the year pab ] — — — 4,400,446 4,400,446
2014/2015 interim dividend —Z&—pg ~
—E-RHEE
RER B 10 — — — (359,241) (359,241)
2014/2015 proposed final —ZE—m )/
dividend —E-REE
BORRE R S 10 — — — (414,509)  (414,509)
At 31 March 2015 and N-Z—HF
1 April 2015 ZA=+—HRK
R=-ZE—-RF
BA—H 703,365 1,695 48,708 3,690,956 4,444,724
Total comprehensive REEZEREA
income for the year pok) — — — 500,418 500,418
2015/2016 interim dividend —&—Ff
—E-REFE
FHIRE 10 — — — (386,875)  (386,875)
2015/2016 proposed final —Z2—-F/
and special dividends —E-REE
BORARE R
RIS 10 — — — (469,777) (469,777)
At 31 March 2016 R=ZZ—XRF
=ZA=+-—H 703,365 1,695 48,708 3,334,722 4,088,490

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the difference
between the nominal value of the issued share capital of the
Company and the then combined net assets of the subsidiaries
acquired on the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the
Company’s shares in 1992. Under the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), a distribution may be made out of the

contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 17 June 2016.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2016
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